## Health Insurance Oversight System (HIOS)

## **Rate Review System**

## Technical Instructions for States and Health Insurance Issuers



## **Table of Contents**

1	Int	roduction	1
2	Ra	te Review System Users	2
2.1		Registration Page for First Time Users	2
2.2	2	How to Access the Rate Review System Homepage	5
3	lss	suer User	7
3.1		Download Rate Summary Template	8
3.2	2	Upload Preliminary Justification	10
3.3	}	Submission Status Report	18
3.4	ŀ	Review Rate Data	22
3.5	5	Upload Supplemental Materials	30
3.6	6	Upload Modification Materials	33
3.7	,	Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Final Justification	35
4	Sta	ate User	38
4.1		State Reports	39
4.2	2	Submission Status Report	40
4.3	3	State Rate Review Page	44
4.4	ŀ	Review Rate Data	48
4.5	5	Rate Review Administration	52
5	Со	ntact Us/Support	57
5.1		Contact Us/ Support Details	57

### 1 Introduction

Section 2794 of the Public Health Service Act (PHS Act), as added by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (Affordable Care Act), establishes a process for the annual review of an unreasonable increase in premiums for health insurance coverage. On May 19, 2011, the Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) issued a final rule, the "Rate Increase Disclosure and Review" (Rate Review rule) (codified at 45 C.F.R. §§ 154.101-154.301) implementing section 2794 of the PHS Act.

This Technical Instructions Manual explains how health insurance issuers and States will use the Health Insurance Oversight System (HIOS) and Rate Review module to review and upload information related to the new rate review program. This manual provides step-bystep instructions for all of the issuer and state reviewer system features and functionalities available in the Rate Review System.

### 2 Rate Review System Users

There are three user types in the scope of this manual that will access the Rate Review system with different functionalities associated to each user. These user types include Issuer users and State users. A user has access to functionality within the system based on the roles associated to the specific user name. Roles can be updated at any time by requesting additional access to RateReview@CMS.hhs.gov..

There are two roles associated to the Issuer user,:

- 1. RateReviewIssuerSubmitter Permits the user to submit rate change data within the Rate Review System to HHS or the State for review, modify a submission, delete a submission, withdraw a submission, upload supplemental materials, and upload an unreasonable rate increase justification file.
- 2. RateReviewIssuerAttester– Permits the user to attest rate change data within the Rate Review System before submission to HHS or the State for review, modify a submission, delete a submission, withdraw a submission, and upload an unreasonable rate increase justification.

There is one role associated to the State user:

1. RateReviewState – Permits the user to view submitted data for all submissions within a state that the user has access and also review and provide comments for submitted data to which the user has access to review, if applicable.

#### 2.1 Registration Page for First Time Users

Users logging into the HIOS web portal for the first time will be required to complete a registration process. To set up this initial account, the system will ask for the following information: (Fields containing an asterick\* are required)

- Personal Information
  - \*First Name
  - o \*Last Name
  - o Title
  - Role Requested
  - Organization
  - Existing or New HIOS User
  - o Email
  - o \*Phone
  - Phone Extension
  - o Address 1
  - o Address 2
  - o City
  - o \*State
  - o Zip
  - Zip extension

Once the user has entered in the required fields within the Personal Information section, the user must change their assigned temporary password. To change the temporary password, the

user must provide valid information in the following fields: (Passwords must be between 8 and 32 characters and contain 2 special characters (#,!,@,% etc, but not < or > or ;).

- Change Password
  - o \*Old Password
  - \*New Password
  - o \*Confirm Password
  - \*Security Question
  - o \*Answer

After the user has successfully entered in the previous information, the user will be prompted to enter in the required Verification Code field. This code is found within the green box located above the Verification Code textbox. Users who experience difficulty or require special assistance, may click on the **Play Audio Code** link to listen to an audible version of the Verification Code. The following fields and links are contained within the Verification Code section:

- \*Verification Code
- Generate New Image
- Play Audio Code

When all required information has been entered, the user may click the **Save** button to register with the provided information. When the user information has been successfully saved into the system, the user will return to the HIOS portal login page.

Figure 2-1 Registration – New User

	3, 2011	SIGN-IN
egistration		
st time users, pleas	e verify your personal information and change your password, and	
k Save. Please note mot be left blank. E	e that all fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required fields and mail Address is a read-only field that cannot be changed.	
ersonal Informat	tion	
First Name:*		
Last Name:*		
Title :		
Organization:		
Email:.		
Phone:*	el. format=999-999-9999	
Phone Ext:		
Address 1:		
Address 2:		
City:		
State: (	California 🔽	
Zip: 3	37620 ext:	
	and 32 characters. Password must also contain 2 aracters( $H_s$ ], $\otimes$ , but not $\leq$ or $>$ or ;).	
Old Password:*		
New Password:*		
Confirm		
Password:*∟ ecuritxQuestion:*∖	What is the middle name of your youngest child?	
Answer:*		
rification Code:*		
	1	
2C2XI	<b>**</b>	
in't read it?-≻Generati	e New	
age Play Audio Code		
I Play Hudio Code		
Save Cancel		

#### 2.2 How to Access the Rate Review System Homepage

A user who has successfully completed the registration process may log into the HIOS system to gain access to the **Rate Review System Homepage**. To navigate to the **Rate Review System Homepage**, the following step-by-step instructions have been provided:

1. Navigate to the HIOS web portal at <u>https://insuranceoversight.hhs.gov</u>

#### Figure 2-2 HIOS Web Portal Sign-In

lealth Insur	rance Oversight System
inesday, July 13, 2011	
	Sign-In
	* Indicates required fields.
	User Name:*
	Password:*
	Type the letters you see in the image into the Word Verification field below. If you are unable to read the image pictured below, please click the Play Audio Code link for audio verification
	Word Verification * Please enter the letters you see in the image. If you use the Audio Verification, type the pronounced numbers and the first letter of each word.
	<u>Generate New Image</u>
	Hay Audio Code
	*
	Log In
Acce	essibility   Rules of Behavior   Web Policies   File Formats and Plug-Ins
U.S. Department of H	lealth & Human Services · 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. · Washington, D.C. 20201

- 2. Enter in a valid User Name.
- 3. Enter in a valid Password.
- 4. Enter in the Verification Code.

If a user is experiencing difficulty with the Verification Code, a new code may be generated by clicking the 'Can't read it? Generate New Image' link. Alternatively, the user may click the 'Play Audio Link' to listen to an audible version of the code.

5. Click the **Log In** button.

6. Read the System Access Rights pop-up and click **OK**.

#### Figure 2-3 HIOS Web Portal Login

	ccessing a U.S. Government information system, which includes (1) this computer, (2) this computer network, (3) all cc ces and storage media attached to this network or to a computer on this network. This information system is provided f	
Unauthoriz	red or improper use of this system may result in disciplinary action, as well as civil and criminal penalties.	
By using t	nis information system, you understand and consent to the following:	
	no reasonable expectation of privacy regarding any communication or data transiting or stored on this information sys Int purpose, the government may monitor, intercept, and search and seize any communication or data transiting or store	
<ul> <li>Any com</li> </ul>	munication or data transiting or stored on this information system may be disclosed or used for any lawful Government	purpose.
		OK Cancel

7. Click on the **Rate Review System** link.

#### 3 Issuer User

Within the Rate Review System, the Issuer user can access the following functionalities from the Issuer Rate Review Home Page:

- Download the Rate Increase Summary Template
- Upload the Preliminary Justification
- Review the Rate Increase Data submitted
- Upload Supplemental Materials
- Upload Modification Materials
- Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification

The following sections provide a description of the pages for the Issuer Functionality.

Figure 3-1 depicts a screenshot of the Issuer's **Rate Review Home Page**. This page will display after the user logs into HIOS and clicks on the **Rate Review System** button.

Thursday, Augu	st 18, 2011		HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ	CONTACT US SIGN OU
				Welcome Jake Perr
Rate Review Submission	Review Rate Data	Submission Status Report		Related Links
program resourd box. Please send your	es by clicking on t r questions Rate R gov. IT questions	he CMS Rate Review Pag	access many useful Rate Review e link provided in the 'Related Links' nd reporting requirements to lodule should be submitted to	

Figure 3-1 Issuer Rate Review Home

Click on the **Rate Review Submission** tab to reach the submission tips and links to materials that better explain how to submit and modify submissions.

riday, September	07, 2012		HIOS MAIN PAGE	HOME FAC	Q CONTACT US	SIGN OUT
Rate Review Submission	Review Rate Data	Submission Status Report			Welcor	me Jake Perron
ownload Rate Increas Summary Template	se Upload Prelimi Justification		ental Upload Modificat Materials		easonable Rate e Justification	Í
<ul> <li>For Part I of t Summary Ten</li> <li>Part I files mu</li> </ul>	he Preliminary Justi Iplate" link. st be saved as Exc	fication, Issuers must el 2003 files (i.e., .xls f Preliminary Justification	files) or Excel 2007/20	010 (i.e., .xlsx fi	les) prior to HIOS	submission.
Summary Ten • Part I files mu • Instructions for <u>Page</u> .	he Preliminary Justi nplate" link. st be saved as Exc or completing the F	el 2003 files (i.e., .xls t	iles) or Excel 2007/20 are provided in the Is	010 (i.e., .xlsx <mark>f</mark> i ssuer Rate Revie	les) prior to HIOS w Manual on <u>CMS</u>	submission.

#### Figure 3-2 Rate Review Submission Tips page

#### 3.1 Download Rate Summary Template

The **Download Rate Summary Template page** provides issuers the ability to download the Rate Summary Template that has been completed by the Issuer, which provides details on the proposed rate increase. To access this page, the user can click on the **Download Rate Increase Summary Template** link under the **Rate Review Submission** tab from the **Rate Review System Home Page**. Both RateReviewIssuerSubmitter and RateReviewIssuerAttester users will be able to access this page.

Once on this page, the user can click the **Rate Summary Template** link to download a .xls (Excel 2003) version of the Rate Summary Template. Instructions for populating the template is provided via the **Preliminary Justification Instructions** link, which takes the user to a CCIIO website that provides a variety of training materials. A free copy of Adobe Reader, which is an application that allows users to view .pdf files, is provided via the "download a free version of Adobe Reader" link.

Issuers MUST use the Rate Summary Template provided on this page, as the system only accepts this specific file for the Part One portion of a Preliminary Justification. The Rate Review System will accept this template if the template is saved as an .xls or an .xlsx file.

Figure 3-3 Download Rate Summary Template



The following is a step- by- step guide to using the **Download Rate Increase Summary Template** page's functionality when logged into the Rate Review System as an Issuer user:

- 1. Click the **Download Rate Summary Template** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. The Download Rate Summary Template page displays.
- 3. Click on the **download a free version of Adobe Reader** link. User is navigated away from the page to an Adobe download page (if necessary).
- 4. Click the Rate Summary Template link.
- 5. Pop-up box displays providing the option to Open or Save the file.
- 6. Click the **Preliminary Justification Instructions** link.
- 7. Pop-up box displays providing the option to Open or Save the file.
- 8. The file **must be saved** as an .xls or .xlsx file if the Save option is selected.

**NOTE:** When saving the Rate Summary Form as an .xls file (2003), user may notice a "Compatibility Checker" pop- up (See 3.3) when attempting to save the file if the user's system has either Excel 2007 or 2010. This pop- up notification will state that saving as

an xls. file may result in the loss of fidelity or functionality. This is a routine check that the system conducts when the user tries to save the file as an older version than the current system setup.

There is no loss of data or functionality and the data in the form is secure.

Figure 3-4 Compatibility Checker pop-up

of Excel. These feat workbook in an earlie	es in this workbook are not supported by ures may be lost or degraded when you er file format. Click Continue to save the of your features, click Cancel, and then formats.	save th workbo	nis pok	
Summary	Numb	er of o	currenc	es
Significant loss of fu	nctionality		0	-
Earlier versions of Exce formatting rules on the cells will show different	pping conditional formatting ranges. al will not evaluate all of the conditional e overlapping cells. The overlapping t conditional formatting. ry Worksheet', Conditional Formatting	Find	6 <u>Help</u>	
Minor loss of fidelity			٩	

9. The Issuer user populates the Rate Summary Form with valid data to be submitted as Part One of the Upload Preliminary Justfication.

#### 3.2 Upload Preliminary Justification

The Upload Preliminary Justification page is accessible by clicking the **Upload Preliminary Justification** link under the **Rate Review Submission** tab on the **Rate Review System Home Page**. Only RateRewiewIssuerSubmitter users will be able to access this page.

On **Page One of the Upload Preliminary Justification**, the user will select products and enter data relevant to the submission. On this page, the user can first select the 'Issuer/State', 'Market Type' and 'Association Type' to filter down to a list of products. At this point, the user can select 'Product(s)' to add to the submission. The issuer can enter in the 'Effective Date' as well as any 'Policy Form ID(s)' that apply to the submission. Lastly, the user have the option to enter in a 'Filing Tracking Number', which is a number that may be utilized in SERFF or other applicable state systems. All fields with the exception of the 'Filing Tracking Number' field are mandatory. Once the user completes this section, the user can click the **Continue** button to navigate to page two of the **Upload Preliminary Justification**.

On **Page Two of the Upload Preliminary Justification**, the user will upload the documents necessary to complete the submission. The system will automatically determine whether a given record will be reviewed by HHS or a State reviewers. If HHS is the primary reviewer of the submission, then the following sections are required:

- Part I: Upload Part One of the Preliminary Justification- the Rate Summary Form
- Part II: Upload Part Two of the Preliminary Justification- the Written Description Justifying the Rate Increase
- Part III: Upload Part Three of the Preliminary Justification- the Rate Filing Documentation
  - Public Rate Filing Documentation
  - o HHS Review Only Documentation

NOTE: <u>If the State is the primary reviewer of the submission, then only Part I and II</u> are required. Part III will not be displayed if the State is the primary reviewer.

For Part I of the upload, the user will select the populated Rate Summary Template downloaded from the **Download Rate Summary Template** page. Upon upload, the Rate Review System will validate the data in these cells for accuracy.

# NOTE: <u>There is a 10MB limit and both.xls (Excel 2003) and .xlsx (Excel 2007 and 2010) files will be accepted into the system.</u>

For Part II of the upload, the user must submit a written description justifying the rate increase within the provided text box. The narrative must not exceed 16000 characters and cannot include some special characters (e.g. ">" and "<").

For Part III of the upload, the user must submit both a public and HHS review only filing documentation only if HHS is the primary reviewer. The user may upload multiple files for the Public Rate Filing Documentation and the HHS Review Only Documentation. The total file size of the Public Rate Filing may not exceed 10MB and the HHS Review Only Documentation may not exceed 20MB. For both types of documentation, the following file types are acceptable: .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .pdf and .txt.

Once the user is ready to submit the files, the user must click the **Upload** button to upload the files to the system. The system will then display **Page three of the Upload Preliminary Justification**.

On **Page Three of the Upload Preliminary Justification**, the user can review the data and files that were submitted to the system. There is a note on the page that indicates the record has been uploaded to the system and is pending validation. Once the validations are complete, both the issuer submitter and attester of the submission will receive an e-mail notification stating whether the Rate Summary Form passed the system validations. If the form passes validation, then the attester user is able to attest the submission. If the form fails the validation, then a new submission must be submitted.

To return to the **Rate Review Home Page** from the **Upload Preliminary Justification** pages, the user must click the **Home** button in the top right hand corner of the page.

The following is a step- by- step guide of the Upload Preliminary Justification process once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System

- 1. Click the **Upload Preliminary Justification** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Upload Preliminary Justification Page one displays as depicted in Figure 3-5

Figure 3-5 Upload Preliminary Justification Page 1

Intermediation       Description       Wetcome Jake Perrors         Wetcome Jake Perrors       Select an Issuer/State         Wetcome Perrors       Select an Association Type I         Method Perrors       Select an Association Type I		e Oversight System
All product (a) Reference of the solution	tate Review Syste	m
Automation Automation     Winnersyntamic Markade Baser Subsect      Canadian Statutes   Automation Subsect      Canadian Statutes   Automation Subsect   Canadian Statutes   Automation Subsect   Automation   Automation Subsect   Canadian Statutes   Subsect Subsect   Automation   Subsect Subsect   Continue   Automation Subsect   Automation   Subsect Subsect   Subsect   Subsect Subsect   Subsect   Subsect Subsect   Subsect	ırsday, October 27, 2011	
Solution Data Representation   Production 2000 Data Mathematical Stream 2000   Continue <b>Continue</b> Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000      Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000      Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000      Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000 <b>Continue</b> Production 2000 <b>Continue Continue Continue Continue</b>	ate Peview Data Subm	
Indicates a required field   Super Information     Issuer / State:   Super / State:   Market Type:   Genetic is Market Type:   Action Type:   Genetic is Market Type:   Continue    Product (>)  Information Type:  Product (>)  P	Submission Data	Report
Indicates a required field Super Information Issuer/State: Super State: Super State	ownload Rate Increase Upload Preliminary Summary Template Justification	r Upload Supplemental Upload Modification Enter Unreasonable Rate Materials Materials Increase Justification
suer Information     Issuer/State:     Market Type:     Market Type:     Genetical a Market Type:     Association Type:         Product(s)   more products can be selected to be added or removed. To add a product, please select the product from the list on the neb te first ant them select the "Add Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the neb te first ant them select the "Add Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the neb te first ant them select the "Add Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the neb te first ant them select the "Add Product(s') button. Them serves Product(s):   Number of Products = 0   Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State):   O add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the "Add Policy Form ID' button.   enter Policy Form ID(s): Add Policy Form ID   enter Policy Form ID(s): Remove Policy Form ID   enter Policy Form ID(S): Continue	pload Preliminary Justific	ation
"Issuer/State:     "Issuer/State:     "Arket Type:        Association Type:                 Association Type:	Indicates a required field	
*Market Type:   *Market Type:   *Association Type:   *Product(s): The or more products can be selected to be added or removed. To add a product, please select the product from the list on the left and then select the 'Add Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the right in then select the 'Remove Product(s'): The or more products can be selected to be added or removed. To add a product, please select the product from the list on the right in the select the 'Remove Product(s'):   Walable Product(s):   ** Add Product(s):   ** Add Product(s):   ** Remove Product(s):   Number of Products = 0 ** Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State):   ** Or add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. To remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. To remove a policy Form ID(s):   ** Market Type:   ** Policy Form ID(s):   ** Continue   ** Continue ** Continue	suer Information	
'Association Type:       Select an Association Type:         'Product(s):         the left and then select the 'Add Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the right on then select the 'Remove Product(s)'         und then select the 'Remove Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the products.         verified in the select the 'Remove Product(s') button. To remove a product, please select the products.         verified in the select the 'Remove Product(s')         we are the 'Remove Product(s')         we are the 'Remove Product(s')         'Remove Product(s)         'Remove Product form ID         'Remove Product form	Issuer/State:	Select an Issuer/State
PProduct(s):  The or more products can be selected to be added or removed. To add a product, please select the product from the list on the right and then select the 'Add Product(s)' button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the right and then select the 'Remove Product(s)' button. Please use the shift or control key to select multiple products.	Market Type:	Select a Market Type 💌
Add Product(s) Remove Product(s) Number of Products = 0  Feffective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)   Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State)  To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. To remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s): Add Policy Form ID Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this fling): Continue	*Association Type:	Select an Association Type: 💌
he left and then select the 'Add Product(s)' button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the right ind then select the 'Remove Product(s)' button. Please use the shift or control key to select multiple products.          wallable Product(s):       Add Product(s):       Selected Product(s):         Add Product(s):       Remove Product(s):       Number of Product(s):         Number of Products:       Number of Products = 0         Policy Form ID(s):       (on record with applicable State)         To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.         Image: Select Product Promise Policy Form ID       Remove Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID(s):       Add Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID(s):       Add Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID(s):       Add Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID(s):       Remove Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID       Number of Policy Form IDs = 0         Image: Select Promise Policy Form Policy Form ID       Select Policy Form ID Select Policy Form ID         Image: Select Promise Policy Form ID       Select Product(s):         Image: Select Policy Form ID       Select Policy Form ID Select Policy Form ID Select Policy Form ID         Image: Select Policy Form ID       Select Policy Form ID Select Policy Form ID Select Policy Form ID Sele	Product(s):	
Add Product(s) Remove Product(s) Number of Products = 0  Feffective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)  Fo add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. Fo remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID in the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s): Add Policy Form ID Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing): Continue	the left and then select the 'Add Product(s	s)' button. To remove a product, please select the product from the list on the right
Remove Product(s)       Number of Products = 0         *FEffective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)       Image: Continue         *Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State)       Image: Continue         Fo add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.       Image: Continue         Fo add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.       Image: Continue         Enter Policy Form ID(s):       Add Policy Form ID       Image: Continue         Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):       Image: Continue	Available Product(s):	Selected Product(s):
Peffective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)  Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State)  To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.  For ennove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s):  Remove Policy Form ID  Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):  Continue		Add Product(s)
*Effective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)  *Effective Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)  *Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State) To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. To remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s):  Add Policy Form ID Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):  Continue		Remove Product(s)
Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State)  Fo add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.  Fo remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s):  Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filling Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):  Continue		Number of Products = 0
Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State)  Fo add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button.  Fo remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s):  Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filling Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):  Continue	Effective Date: (MM/DD/XXXX)	
Policy Form ID(s): (on record with applicable State) To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. To remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.  Enter Policy Form ID(s): Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0  Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing): Continue		
To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. o remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button. Enter Policy Form ID(s): Remove Policy Form ID Number of Policy Form IDs = 0 Willing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing): Continue		
To remove a policy form ID, select the policy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.		
Enter Policy Form ID(s):       Remove Policy Form ID         Number of Policy Form IDs = 0         Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):         Continue	To add a policy form ID, please enter the policy form ID, select the policy	policy form ID in the textbox on the left and select the 'Add Policy Form ID' button. cy form ID from the table below and select the 'Remove Policy Form ID' button.
Enter Policy Form ID(s):       Remove Policy Form ID         Number of Policy Form IDs = 0         Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D), if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):         Continue		Add Policy Form ID
Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):	Enter Policy Form ID(s):	
Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing): Continue		Remove Folicy Form ID
D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):		Number of Policy Form IDs = 0
D, if no SERFF ID exists for this filing):		
	Filing Tracking Number (SERFF or State D, If no SERFF ID exists for this filing):	
Accessibility Rules of Behavior   Web Policies   File Formats and Plug-Ins		Continue
	Accessibility	Rules of Behavior   Web Policies   File Formats and Plug-tins
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services · 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. · Washington, D.C. 20201		

- 3. Select an Issuer/State from the dropdown menu.
- 4. Select a Market Type from the dropdown menu. This may be automatically populated in the event an Issuer/State only has products for one Market Type.
- 5. Select an Association Type from the dropdown menu. This may be automatically populated in the event an Issuer/State only has products for one Association Type.
- 6. Click on the products that will be part of the submission. Multiple products can be selected. Select the **Add Product**s button.

NOTE: Once certain products are selected, some states may have additional controls underneath the Product selection boxes entitled 'Submission Reviewer'. These controls are valid for Issuer Choice submissions. To learn additional information about these controls and when they are valid for your submission, navigate to Section 3.2.1 Submission Reviewer at the end of this chapter.

- 7. To unselect a product, highlight products in the 'Selected Products' box and select the **Remove Products** button.
- 8. Enter an effective date in the appropriate format or select a date by clicking on the calendar icon on the right of the date textbox. The effective date should be after the current date.
- 9. Type in a Policy Form ID and click the **Add Policy Form ID** button. The ID will be displayed in the textbox to the right of the button.
- 10. To remove a Policy Form ID, click the **Remove Policy Form ID** button.
- 11. Type in a Filing Tracking Number. This is an optional field that should be entered in all cases where a tracking number exists.
- 12. Click the **Continue** button.
- 13. Upload Preliminary Justification Page Two displays as depicted in Figure 3-6.



Figure 3-6 Upload Preliminary Justification - Page 2

- 14. To change any data from Upload Preliminary Justification Page One, click the Edit Data on Previous Page link.
- 15. Click the **Browse** button to select the file to upload in the Upload Part I textbox.
- 16. Enter a Written Description for Justifying the Rate Increase for Part II in the provided textbox. There is a 16000-character limit on this field.
- 17. Click the **Browse** button to select the file to upload in the Public Rate Documentation textbox in Upload Part III.
- 18. Click the **Add** button to upload additional files in the Public Rate Documentation textbox.
- 19. Click the **Browse** button to select the file to upload in the HHS Review Only textbox in Upload Part III.
- 20. Click the Add button to upload additional files in the HHS Review Only textbox.
- 21. Click the **Reset** button to remove all files selected for upload.
- 22. Click the **Upload** button to upload files into the system.

ncrease	
Part 3: Uplo	ad Part 3 of the Preliminary Justification, the Rate Filing Documentation
he Public Rate	Filing and HHS Review Only Documentation are required.
Public Rate Fili	ng Documentation
lease note that	file must be in .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .pdf or .txt format and cannot exceed 10MB.
	Browse_ Add Rate Filing Document
	alu Rasumantati a
	nly Documentation : more than one file is accepted, file(s) must be in .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .pdf or .txt format, and cannot
ease note that exceed 20MB.	more than one me is accepted, me(s) must be in .xis, .xisx, .ubc, .ubcx, .pdr or .txt format, and cannot
	Browse. Add HHS Only Document
	he Upload button to submit. Click the Reset button to clear all the files that are selected in the fields above.
Please select ti	
	Upload Reset
	Accessibility Rules of Behavior Web Policies File Formats and Plug-Ins

Figure 3-7 Upload Preliminary Justification Page 2 (Cont.)

23. Upload Preliminary Justification - Page Three displays as depicted in Figure 3-7.

If the submission passes the validations, an Attester user can now log into the system and attest the submission once a successful confirmation e-mail is received. Please refer to *Section 3.4 Review Rate Data* for more information.

If the submission fails the validations, make the suggested corrections to the Rate Summary Template and return to Step one to start the Upload Preliminary Justification process again.

24. To return to **Rate Review Home Page**, click on the **Home** button.



Figure 3-8 Upload Preliminary Justification Page 3

#### 3.2.1 Issuer Choice

Some states have been deemed by HHS as eligible for Issuer Choice submissions, for certain submissions. A RateReviewIssuerSubmitter can select which entity (their state or HHS) they want to review the submission. This functionality is only activated when an Issuer-Submitter's submission meets the following criteria:

- The Issuer resides in a state that allows for issuer choice of the submission reviewer.
- The products selected for the submission belong to the correct Market Type.
- The products selected for the submission are Association products.

#### Figure 3-9 Submission Reviewer controls

One or more products can be selected to be ado the left and then select the 'Add Product(s)' but and then select the 'Remove Product(s)' button	tton. To remove a product, plea	se select the product from the list on the right
wailable Product(s): 41582AZ001-Product 1-Individual-HMO		Selected Product(s): 41582AZ001-Product 1-Individual-HMO
41582AZ005-Product 5-Individual-PPO 41582AZ009-Product 9-Individual-EPO	Add Product(s)	
41582AZ013-Product 13-Individual-POS	Remove Product(s)	
		Number of Products = 1
Submission Reviewer		
ou have selected an association product in a m	arket where the State only cond	ducts reviews on some types of association
roducts (for example only sitused products). F MS or the State as the reviewer ( <u>http://ccilo.g</u>	lease consult HHS' effective rate	e review program guidance and select either
.MS of the state as the reviewer ( <u>http://cdio.d</u>	ris.gov/resources/factsrieets/ra	te review lact sneet.html).
Select Reviewer:	○HHS ○State	

After selecting products (Step six) that are relevant for an Issuer Choice submission, the Preliminary Justification page will appear as follows in Figure 3-10:

Once activated, an Issuer-Submitter must select either the HHS or State radio button to choose their Submission Reviewer. Once completed, the Issuer-Submitter can complete the rest of Page One of the Upload Preliminary Justification page as they would in the steps outlined above.

Upon reaching Page Two of the Upload Preliminary Justification page, the Issuer-Submitter will receive confirmation that they have selected their reviewer.

3-10 Upload Preliminary Justification Page 2 - Issuer Choice

	iminary Ju	stificatio	'n		
You are about to		ing Rate Revi	ew Record:		
AAA-AZ					
Edit Data on bu have selected ust upload: the R or Public and HHS or all parts below, clude additional fi	Number: (s): f Policy Form ID Previous Pag HHS as the review sate Summary Foi Review only). select the 'Brows les. Files included	1 10/27/201 N/A Test 1 Is: 1 I	sociation produc n Description Ju-	: submission. To compl stifying the Rate Increa o be uploaded. Where a	ete this Rate Review submission, you se, and the Rate Filing Documentation applicable select the 'Add' button to ase select the 'Upload' button at the
ottom of the page *) Indicates a requ		submission.			
Part 1: Uploa	d Part 1 of th	e Prelimin	ary Justificat	ion, the Rate Sun	nmary Form
lease note that th	e file must be in .	×ls format an	d cannot exceed	10MB.	

#### 3.3 Submission Status Report

The **Submission Status Report** page allows Issuers to quickly search and select submissions within the Rate Review System. This page is the primary way to locate submission records and access them on the **Review Rate Data** page. The Submission Status Report page is accessible by clicking on the **Submission Status Report** link on the **Rate Review System Home Page**. Users with the role of RateReviewIssuerAttester or RateReviewIssuerSubmitter will be able to access this page.

Upon entering the Submission Status Report page, the user is provided with the option of the following search filters:

- Submission Type
- State
- Issuer / State
- Effective Date
- Submission ID
- Status field
- Submitted Date
- Attested Date

When defining the search criteria, multiple fields may be selected or have data entered. Once the user has defined the desired search criteria, the results will be provided after clicking the **Search** button.

When a user requests a search, information will be provided in the Search Results table. A **Select** link is provided in the last column that will allow the user to navigate directly to the **Review Rate Data** page displaying additional information on the selected submission. The following fields are presented within the search functionality:

- State The State for the submission is displayed.
- Issuer / State The Issuer/State for the submission is displayed.
- **Submission ID** The system-wide unique ID for the submission is displayed.
- Effective Date A date is provided in the MM/DD/YYYY format when the submission takes effect.
- **Submitted Date / Time** The date and time the submission was received, is displayed in the 'MM/DD/YYYY HH:MM:SS' format.
- Attested Date / Time The date and time when the submission was attested, is displayed in the 'MM/DD/YYYY HH:MM:SS' format.
- **Days Since Attestation** A number will appear providing the number of days since the submission has been attested.
- **Status** Displays the current status of the submission as one of the following status indicators:
  - o Deleted By CMS
  - Modified
  - Not Unreasonable
  - o Not Unreasonable Modified
  - Not Unreasonable Modified Withdrawn
  - o Not Unreasonable Withdraw
  - Pending Supplemental Submission
  - o Pre-Attestation
  - Pre-Attestation Deleted
  - o Record Attested
  - o Review Complete
  - Review in Progress
  - o Supplemental Materials Received
  - Unreasonable (Rejected by State)
  - Unreasonable Modified Post-Justification
  - o Unreasonable Modified Post-Justification Withdrawn
  - o Unreasonable Modified Pre-Justification Submitted
  - o Unreasonable Modified Pre-Justification Submitted Withdrawn
  - o Unreasonable Post-Justification

- o Unreasonable Post-Justification
- o Withdrawn
- o Unreasonable Pre-Justification Submitted
- o Unreasonable Pre-Justification Submitted Withdrawn
- Withdrawn Prior to Determination.
- **Days in Status** A number will appear providing the length of time in days since the submission has been placed in its current status.
- **Submission Type** The type of submission will be identified as a HHS Primary or State Primary type.

The following is a step-by-step navigation guide to use the Submission Status Report once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System:

- 1. Click the Submission Status Report link on the Rate Review Home Page
- 2. Submission Status Report page displays.
- 3. Select a Submission Type from the dropdown menu (optional).
- 4. Select a State from the dropdown menu (optional).
- 5. Select the Issuer/State Type from the dropdown menu (optional).
- 6. Enter the Effective Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY (optional).

Figure 3-11 Submission Status Report

ednesday, Augu				HIOS MA	IN PAGE	HOME FAO	CON	TACT US	SIGN OUT
				THOS PIR.	INT HUL	HOME THE	CON	Welcome 1	
Rate Review Submission	Review Rate Data	Submissio Rep							
Submission	n Status R	eport							PRINT
Submission Type				•					
State:				-					
Issuer/State:	M/DD (0000/).			A-KY		•			
Effective Date (№ Submission ID:	M/DD/1111);								
Status: Select multiple st	atuses by holdi	ng down the (	CTRL key) Mo	leted By CMS odified t Unreasonable	è			•	
Submitted Date	MM/DD/YYYY):	F	rom			То			-
Attacted Date (M									
Search	M/DD/YYYY):	F	rom			То			
	s: on below to acc	ess the appro	opriate review		e informati	on on the rate			
Search Search Result Select a Submissi	s: on below to acc	ess the appro	opriate review		e informati	on on the rate		ton.)	
Search Search Result Select a Submissi hay be sorted by	<b>s:</b> on below to acc clicking on the o	ess the appro	opriate review		e informati	on on the rate	irch but	ton.) 4 item Submission	n results
Search Search Result Select a Submissi hay be sorted by K < 1 F M	S: on below to acc clicking on the o Page Size: 1	ess the appro column headin	opriate review gs. Sorting o Submitted	Attested	re informati e reset by r Days Since	on on the rate clicking the Sea	Days in	ton.) 4 item	n results s in 1 page Select a
Search Search Result Select a Submissis hay be sorted by If (1) If ST Issuer/ST	S: on below to acc clicking on the o Page Size: 1 Submission ID	ess the appro- column headin	Submitted Date/Time 8/6/2012	Attested Date/Time 8/6/2012	Days Since Attestation	on on the rate clicking the Sea Status Withdrawn - Not	Days in Status	ton.) 4 item Submission Type State	s in 1 page Select a Submission
Search Search Result Select a Submissi hay be sorted by K 1 + H ST Issuer/ST KY AAA - KY	S: on below to acc clicking on the o Page Size: 1 Submission ID 688470004	ess the appro- column headin Effective Date 08/06/2012	Submitted Date/Time 8/6/2012 10:04:23 AM 8/3/2012	Attested Date/Time 8/6/2012 10:08:21 AM 8/3/2012	Days Since Attestation 9	on on the rate clicking the Sea Status Withdrawn - Not Unreasonable Unreasonable (Rejected Bassianable	Days in Status 9	ton.) 4 item Submission Type State Primary State	s in 1 page Select a Submission Select
Search Search Result Select a Submissi nay be sorted by K < 1 > H ST Issuer/ST KY AAA - KY KY AAA - KY	S: on below to acco clicking on the o Page Size: 1 Submission ID 688470004 688470003	ess the appro- column headin Effective Date 08/06/2012 08/03/2012	Submitted Date/Time 8/6/2012 10:04:23 AM 8/3/2012 2:19:53 PM 8/3/2012	Attested Date/Time 8/6/2012 10:08:21 AM 8/3/2012 2:21:44 PM 8/3/2012	Days Since Attestation 9 12	on on the rate clicking the Sea Status Withdrawn - Not Unreasonable (Rejected V State)	Days in Status 9 9	ton.) 4 item Submission Type State Primary State Primary	s in 1 page Select a <u>Submission</u> <u>Select</u>

- 7. Enter the nine- digit Submission ID in the textbox (optional).
- 8. Select one or multiple Status indicated within the menu (optional).
- 9. Enter the From Submitted Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY (optional).
- 10. Enter the To Submitted Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY (optional).

- 11. Enter the From Attested Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY (optional).
- 12. Enter the To Attested Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY (optional).
- 13. Click on the **Search** button. Once loaded, the search results are sorted in order of Submitted Date/Time from most recent to least recent.
- 14. Click on any of the column headers to sort on that column. One click will sort the column in descending order. Two clicks will sort the column in ascending order, Three clicks will clear the sort.
- 15. Clicking on any other column headers while an existing sort exists will create a second hierarchical sort.
- 16. Click on the **Search** button to reload the search results without defined sorts or page sizes
- 17. Click on the **Select** link (optional) to access a particular submission.

#### 3-12 Submission Status Report example: Submission ID sorted within Issuer/State

		clicking on the c					on on the rate clicking the Sea			results
K		Page Size: 1	0 🔻						5 item	s in 1 page
sт	Issuer/ST 🛦	Submission ID 🛦	Effective Date	Submitted Date/Time	Attested Date/Time	Days Since Attestation	Status	Days in Status	Submission Type	Select a Submission
KY	AAA - KY	688470001	08/20/2012	8/3/2012 1:11:11 PM			Pre-Attestation	12	HHS Primary	Select
KY	AAA - KY	688470002	08/24/2012	8/3/2012 1:12:32 PM	8/3/2012 1:35:47 PM	12	Modified	12	HHS Primary	Select
KY	AAA - KY	688470003	08/03/2012	8/3/2012 2:19:53 PM	8/3/2012 2:21:44 PM	12	Unreasonable (Rejected by State)	9	State Primary	Select
ĸY	AAA - KY	688470004	08/06/2012	8/6/2012 10:04:23 AM	8/6/2012 10:08:21 AM	9	Withdrawn - Not Unreasonable	9	State Primary	Select
KY	BBB - KY	952600001	08/28/2012	8/10/2012 12:43:50 PM			Pre-Attestation	5	HHS Primary	Select

#### 3.4 Review Rate Data

The issuer view of the Review Rate Data page is accessed by clicking the **Review Rate Data** link on the **Rate Review System Home Page**. The **Review Rate Data** page is an alternative way to search and locate submissions, as well as serve as the primary way to view submission summaries in the Rate Review System.

The Issuer user will use this page to review submission data, including the Rate Summary Form. The Attester user will use this page to attest to the completeness and accuracy of the submission data. The Issuer user may use this page to delete or modify the submission. Issuer users with the role of Submitter and Attester will be able to access the Review Rate Data page.

Once on the Review Rate Data page, the user can select a submission by selecting from the following dropdown:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted

When the filters have been selected, the user will click the **View Data** button to view the Review Rate Data page. The Submission Summary displays the following data regarding the selected submission:

- Date/Time Submitted for Review
- Submission ID
- Status
- Submitter
- NAIC Company Code
- Submission Type
- Market Type
- Association Type
- Filing Tracking Number
- Product(s)
- Policy Form ID(s)

The user can view/download for the following submission parts:

- Rate Summary Form
- Written Description Justifying the Rate Increase
- Public Rate Filing (HHS Primary submissions only)
- HHS Review Only (HHS Primary submissions only)
- Supplemental Material(s) (HHS Primary submissions only)
- Issuer Final Justification for an Unreasonable Rate Increase (if applicable)

The user is able to delete the submission when it is in the Pre-Attestation status by clicking the **Delete Submission** button.

NOTE: This is the only point in the submission process where an issuer may suppress information from being posted on the HealthCare.gov. Following attestation, CMS reviewers will determine if a submission is deemed suitable for web-posting, regardless of the final disposition of the rate review.

Once deleted, the submission will be in the Pre-Attestation Deleted status. The RateReviewIssuerAttester user has the ability to attest to the submission by selecting the **Attestation** check box and clicking the **Save** button. Once attested, the submission will be placed in Record Attested status. The system will display the user who attested the submission and the date/time the attestation took place. The user may click the **Modify Submission** button after the attestation has been made, but before final determination to submit Modification Materials (see section 3.5).

The submission summary also provides links to the following pages:

- Submission Data
- Modification Materials (if applicable)
- Upload Supplemental Materials (if applicable)
- Submission Status Report

To view the data captured from the Rate Summary Form, the user will select the View Submission Data link. The Submission Data – Rate Increase Summary page will display the following fields:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted for Review

The page will also display the Rate Summary Form, submitted in .xls format. The RateReviewIssuerAttester user will have access to attest the submission from the Submission Data page if the submission has not yet been attested. The user will click the View Submission Summary link to navigate back to the Submission Summary page.

The following is a step- by- step navigation guide for the Review Rate Data pages once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System.

1. Click the **Review Rate Data** link on the Rate Review Home Page.

NOTE: This is an alternative way to navigate to the submission data. The preferred approach would be to access the submission via the **Submission Status Report**.

- 2. Review Rate Data submission selection page displays.
- 3. Select an Issuer/State, Product, Effective Date, and Date/Time Submitted for Review for desired submission from the dropdowns.
- 4. Click the **View Data** button.
- 5. The submission summary portion of the **Review Rate Data** page displays.

Figure 3-13Review Rate Data (Issuer) – Submission Summary page

Health Insurance	Oversight System
<b>Rate Review System</b>	
Thursday, August 16, 2012	HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ CONTACT US SIGN OUT
	Welcome Jake Perrone
Rate Review Review Rate Submission Data Repo	
Review Rate Data	
	PRINT
(*)Indicates a required field	
*Issuer/State: BBB-KY	<b>V</b>
*Product: 95260KY00:	2-Product 2-Individual-HMO
*Effective Date: 08/28/2012	•
*Date/Time Submitted for Review: 8/10/2012 1	2:43:50 PM
Submission Summary	
Date/Time Submitted for Review:	8/10/2012 12:43:50 PM
Submission ID:	952600001
Status:	Pre-Attestation
Submitter:	Jake Perrone
NAIC Company Code:	
Submission Type:	HHS Primary
Market Type:	Individual
Association Type:	Non-Association
Filing Tracking Number:	test
Product(s):	95260KY002-Product 2-Individual-HMO, 95260KY006-Product 6-Individual-PPO,
	95260KY010-Product 10-Individual-EPO,
	95260KY014-Product 14-Individual-POS, 95260KY018-Product 18-Individual-Indemnity, 95260KY022-Product 22-Individual-Other/Describe
Total Number of Products:	6
Policy Form ID(s):	asd
Total Number of Policy Form IDs:	1

Figure 3-14 Review Rate Data (Issuer) - Submission Summary page (Cont.)

Rate Summary Form:	2k10 Rate Summary Template With Valid Data.xls (69.5KB)
Written Description Justifying the Rate Increase:	
08/11/2011	
Public Rate Filing: HHS Review Only:	<u>test4.docx (10.0KB)</u> <u>test4.docx (10.0KB)</u>
Supplemental Material(s):	N/A
Issuer Response Submitter:	N/A
Issuer Response Date:	N/A
Issuer Final Justification for an Unreasonable Rate Increa	ise Jusuication:
	T
View Submission Data	Delete Submission
View Modification Materials	
Upload Supplemental Materials	
A CONTRACT OF CONTRACT.	
Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification	ted for this Record are complete and accurate.
	ted for this Record are complete and accurate.

*NOTE: Steps* 6 *and* 7 *provide the Optional functionality to delete submission within the Pre-Attestation Status.* 

- 6. Click the **Delete Submission** button to delete a submission in the Pre-Attestation Status .
- 7. A pop-up box will ask if the user would like to delete the submission. Click the **OK** button and the submission will be deleted. The submission status will be changed to Pre-Attestation Deleted and will no longer be editable.

ssuer Response Submitter: ssuer Response Date:	N/A N/A	
ssuer Final Justification for an Unre	asonable Rate Increase Justification:	
	Windows Internet Explorer	
	OK Cancel	
iew Submission Data	Delete Submission	
iew Modification Materials		
ubmission Status Report		
inter Unreasonable Rate Incr	ease Justification	
inter offeasonable Rate Inci	case sustinuation	
Attestation: I cer	tify that all files submitted for this Record are complete and accurate.	
File	es submitted into this system may not be 508 compliant.	
Accessibi	lity Rules of Behavior Web Policies File Formats and Plug-Ins	
U.S. Department of Healt	h & Human Services · 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. · Washington, D.C. 20201	

Figure 3-15 Delete Submission Pop-Up

*NOTE:* Steps 8 – 11 provide a step by step guide allowing Issuer-Attester users to Attest a submission within the Pre-Attestation Status.

8. An IssuerAttester user may select the **Attestation** check box to attest the submission after review.

- 9. Click the **Save** button to save the attestation. The submission will be placed in the Record Attested status.
- 10. Click the **View Submission Data** link to navigate to the **Review Rate Data Submission Data** page. Information from the submitted Rate Summary Form is displayed.
- 11. Click the **View Submission Summary** link to navigate back to the Submission Summary Page.
- 12. Click the **Modify Submission** button to navigate to the **Upload Modification Materials** page (available after attestation, but before State/HHS review).

Health Insurance Oversight System **Rate Review System** Tuesday, August 16, 2011 HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ CONTACT US SIGN OUT Rate Review Submission Submission Status Report Review Rate Data **Rate Review Data** Issuer/State: Greg's HMO-IL PRINT Product: HMO 1-Small Group-HMO Effective Date: 08/24/2011 Date/Time Submitted for Review: 8/15/2011 3:37:31 PM Submission Data - Rate Increase Summary A. Base Period Data Start Period: 7/23/2007 End Period: 7/25/2007 Cost Sharing Net PMPM PMP Service Member Total Net Claims Cost Allowed PMPM PMPM \$1.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 Categories Months Allowed Sharing \$15.00 \$10.00 \$5.00 Inpatient Outpatient \$234.00 \$12.00 \$222.00 \$111.00 \$6.00 \$117.00 Professional \$645.00 \$234.00 \$411.00 \$82.20 \$46.80 \$129.00 7 \$234.00 \$124.00 \$110.00 \$15.71 \$17.71 \$33.43 Prescription Drugs Other \$478.00 \$231.00 \$247.00 \$123.50 \$115.50 \$239.00 \$952.75 \$29.25 \$982.00 \$261.12 \$25.61 \$286.73 Capitation 8 \$7,856.00 \$234.00 \$7,622.00 33 \$9,462.00 \$845.00 \$8,617.00 Total B. Claim Projections B.1 Adjustment to the Current Rate Start Period: 8/25/2008 End Period: 8/25/2009 Overall Projected Net Medical Trend Allowed PMPM Claims Cost Sharing Service Categories Inpatient 6 \$18.00 \$3.60 0.8 \$117.00 Outpatient \$234.00 0.5 2 Professional 293 \$37,797.00 \$28,801.31 0.238 Prescription Drugs \$300.86 \$154.67 0.4859 9 Other 1,123 \$268,397.00 \$204,786.91 0.237 Capitation \$982.00 \$303.93 0.6905 1 Total \$307,728.86 \$234,167.42 0.24 B.2 Claims Projection for Future Rate Start Period: 9/5/2011 End Period: 9/5/2012 Overall Projected Net Medical Trend Allowed PMPM Claims Service Cost Sharing Categories Inpatient 0.984 \$17.71 \$17.71 0.0002 Outpatient 0.8923 \$208.81 \$193.69 0.0724 0.1274 \$4,814.62 \$4,813.51 0.0002 Professional Prescription Drugs 0.2398 \$72.16 \$71.27 0.0123 Other 0.8948 \$240,167.00 \$234,441.42 0.0238 Capitation 0.928 \$911.30 \$792.98 0.1298 Total \$246,191.60 \$240,330.59 0.02 B.3 Medical Trend Breakout Factor Impact Utilization 50% Unit Cost 50% Other Factors 0%

Figure 3-16 Review Rate Data (Issuer) – Submission Data page

		re Rates					
	Future Rate		Prior Estim	ate of Curre	nt Rate	Differenc	e .
	PMPM	%	PMPM	96		PMPM	%
	\$240,330.59			29.00			59 41.38%
2. Administrative Costs	\$2.00			34.00	7.55%		.00 -0.04%
3. Underwriting Gain/Loss	\$343,458.00	58.83%			91.52%	\$340,621	.00 58.66%
4. Total Rate	\$583,790.59	100%	\$3,1	.00.00	100%	\$580,690	.59 100%
5. Overall Rate Increase		18,731.95%					
S. Overall Rate Increase     Overall Rate     Over	Claims Estima urrent Rate P nate for Curre laims PMPM f e Rate Chan	ate eriod ent Rate Peri for Current R ges Requesi	F - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	mpact on *ate -\$0.06 -\$12.60 -\$12.57 *\$21,539.49 -\$21.86 \$52,997.34 \$234,138.42 \$240,301.55 plemented	-0 -10 -0 -8 -0 22 97 -0 -22 97 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2 -2	0% .01% .46% .96% .01% .05% .44% .00% .29.00 .7,42	e Calendar
ange and Scope of P Iber of Covered Indivio 82,472 Ranç mum % Increase imum % Increase	luals Thresho	Id Rate Incre	9ase 56%				
w Submission S	Summary	Files submit		Jones on 8 is system m			
ew submission a	Summary	<u>.</u>					

#### 3-17 Review Rate Data (Issuer) - Submission Data Page (Continued)

#### 3.5 Upload Supplemental Materials

The Upload Supplemental Materials page is provided for Issuer issuers to respond to requests from HHS for additional information needed to complete a review. The Upload Supplemental Materials page is accessible via the Upload Supplemental Materials link on the Review Rate Data page on the Rate Review System Home Page. It is also accessible via the Upload Supplemental Materials link under the Rate Review Submission tab on the Rate Review System Home Page for issuer users. Only users with the role of submitter will be able to access this page.

Upon entering the Upload Supplemental Materials page, the user can select the following fields:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date of the Submission
- Date/Time Submitted for Review.

All fields are required to confirm the selection. Only submissions that a HHS Reviewer has identified as needing supplemental materials will be displayed within the selection criteria. Once the user has completed this section, the **View Data** button may be selected to display the selected criteria.

On the Upload Supplemental Materials page, the issuer will be able to view comments made by a HHS Reviewer for the selected submission and be provided the ability to upload one or multiple supplemental documents meeting the required criteria. The required criteria for supplemental uploads restrict the document(s) to .xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .pdf, or .txt formats with file sizes smaller than 20 megabytes. When the user has selected the supplemental materials, the user may select the **Upload** button to upload the files to the system or the **Reset** button to remove all selected files.

The following is a step- by- step guide of uploading supplemental materials on the Upload Supplemental Materials Page once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System.

- 1. Click on the Upload Supplemental Materials link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Upload Supplemental Materials page displays.
- 3. Select Issuer/State, Product, Effective Date, and Date/Time Submitted for Review for desired submission from the dropdowns.
- 4. Click on the **View Data** button.
- 5. Click on the **Browse** button to select the file to upload in the Supplemental Materials textbox.
- 6. Click on the **Add** button to upload additional files in the Supplemental Materials textbox.
- 7. Click on the **Reset** button to remove all files selected within the Supplemental Materials textbox(s).
- 8. Click on the **Upload** button to upload files into the system.
- 9. A message confirming a successful upload appears when a document is successfully uploaded.

Figure 3-18 Upload Supplemental Materials

Health Insur	ance Oversight System
Rate Review S	ystem
uesday, August 16, 2011	HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ CONTACT US SIGN OUT
	HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ CONTACTOS SIGN OUT
Rate Review Review Rate	Submission Status Report
Download Rate Increase Upload Pre	eliminary <u>Upload Supplemental</u> Upload Modification Enter Unreasonable Rate
Summary Template Justific	ation <u>Materials</u> Materials Increase Justification
Jpload Supplemental	l Materials
*) Indicates a required field	
*Issuer/State: *Product:	abcd-OR 743300R001-skifdski-individual-POS
Effective Date:	08/16/2011
*Date/Time Submitted for Review:	8/16/2011 10:48:30 AM 💌
	View Data
Submission Summary	
Date/Time Submitted for Revie Status:	
HS Request Date:	Pending Supplemental Submission 8/16/2011
Submission Deadline:	8/30/2011
IHS Comments: Supplemental Materials text	
apprementar materials text	_
	<b>*</b>
Jpload Supplemental Mate	erials
lease note that file(s) must be in	.xls, .xlsx, .doc, .docx, .pdf or .txt format and cannot exceed 20MB.
	Browse Add
<u>/iew Review Rate Data</u>	
Please select the Upload button	to submit. Click the Reset button to clear all the files that have been selected in the fields above.
	Upload Reset
	ccessibility Rules of Behavior Web Policies File Formats and Plug-Ins
U.S. Department of	

#### 3.6 Upload Modification Materials

The Upload Modification Materials page is accessible by clicking on the **Modify** button on the Review Rate Data page. It is also accessible by clicking the **Upload Modification Materials** link under the **Rate Review Submission** tab on the Rate Review System Home Page for issuer users. This feature should only be used when the submission is under review.

Issuers should only use the modification feature to provide information explaining any change in the rate increase or submitted rate filing documentation that would have a material impact on the CMS/State review of the rate increase. This feature may not be used to resubmit Parts I and II of the Preliminary Justification.

An Issuer will be allowed to modify a submission after the submission has been attested and before a determination has been made by either a HHS or State reviewer. If the submission is not attested or a determination has been made, the **Modify** button will not appear on the **Review Rate Data** page and the submission will not appear in the four dropdown filters at the top of the **Upload Modification Materials** page.

Once on this page, the user can select the below filters for the submission desired using the filters at the top of the page and click the **View Data** button:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted for Review

The user must explain the modification in the comments box and describe attached files, if applicable. The user may upload files providing detailed information or exhibits related to the the modification and these documents should provide information that would have a material impact of the CMS review of the rate increase. The system will allow for multiple files to be uploaded and the total file size of the modification materials may not exceed 20MB. The required criteria for Modification Files restrict the document(s) to the following formats:

- .xls
- .xlsx
- .doc
- .docx
- .pdf
- .txt

When the Issuer is ready to submit their modification, they will click on the **Upload** button. The modification will then be displayed in the Previously Uploaded Materials section.

To view Previously Uploaded Materials, click on the links under the Previously Uploaded Materials section to view the explanation and any documents submitted.

To return to the Rate Review Home Page from Upload Modification Materials page, click on the **Home** button in the top right hand corner of the page. To return to the Review Rate Data page, click on the **View Review Rate Data** link.

The following is a step-by-step guide of how to Upload Modification Materials once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System:

- 1. Click the Upload Modification Materials link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Upload Modification Materials page displays.

Figure 3-19 Upload Modification Materials Page

Jesday, August 16, 2011		HIOS MAIN PAGE HO	ME FAQ CONTACT US SIGN OUT
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		HIOS MAIN PAGE HO	Welcome Jake Perrone
Rate Review Rate Submission Data	Submission Status Report		Welcome Sake Perione
Download Rate Increase Upload Pr Summary Template Justifi	eliminary Upload Suppleme ation Materials	ntal <u>Upload Modification</u> <u>Materials</u>	Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification
Jpload Modification	Materials		
) Indicates a required field			
Issuer/State:	abcd-SC	*	
Product:	87629SC007-JRR 1-Indivi		
Effective Date:	08/11/2011	•	
Date/Time Submitted for Review			
	View Data		
Date/Time Submitted for Revie			
Previously Uploaded Mate	<b>rials</b>	ocx (9.7KB)	
Previously Uploaded Mater lease click the Modifications Submitted 8/15/20	itted link to view the previo 11 1:27:32 PM <u>RR Test.dr</u> <u>RR Test.pr</u>	Modified busly submitted Explanation box (9.7KB)	
Previously Uploaded Mate fease dick the Modifications Subm Modifications Submitted 8/15/20 Explanation of Modificati Enter comments to explain the min	erials Inted link to view the previous International to the previous of the	Modified busly submitted Explanation ocx (9,7KB) df (43.2KB)	n of Modification.
Status: Previously Uploaded Mate lease click the Modifications Submitted 8/15/20 Explanation of Modification Explanation of Modification text	erials inted link to view the previous III 1:27:32 PM <u>RR Test.of</u> <u>RR Test.or</u> RR Test.or <b>ON</b> on diffication. There is a 2000	Modified busly submitted Explanation ocx (9,7KB) df (43.2KB)	
Previously Uploaded Mate lease click the Modifications Submided Modifications Submitted 8/15/20 Explanation of Modification Explanation of Modification text Splanation of Modification text	rials inted link to view the previo RR Test of RR T	Modified busly submitted Explanation box (9,7KB) f (43,2KB) character limit.	n of Modification.
Previously Uploaded Mate lease click the Modifications Submited Modifications Submitted 8/15/20 Explanation of Modification nter comments to explain the mit splanation of Modification text Upload Modification Mate	rials inted link to view the previo RR Test of RR T	Modified busly submitted Explanation box (9,7KB) f (43,2KB) character limit.	n of Modification.
Previously Uploaded Mate fease click the Modifications Submitted Modifications Submitted Explanation of Modification inter comments to explain the mi Explanation of Modification text Upload Modification Mate fease note that file(s) must be in	erials III 1:27:32 PM RT Test.du RR Test	Modified busly submitted Explanation box (9,7KB) f (43,2KB) character limit.	n of Modification.
Previously Uploaded Mate fease dick the Modifications Subm Modifications Submitted 8/15/20 Explanation of Modificati Enter comments to explain the min	erials III 1:27:32 PM RT Test.du RR Test	Modified busly submitted Explanation ocx (9.7KB) df (43.2KB) character limit.	n of Modification.
Previously Uploaded Mate fease dick the Modifications Submitted Modifications Submitted Explanation of Modification Explanation of Modification test Suppload Modification Mate fease note that file(s) must be in CURR Test.xis View Review Rate Data	erials itted link to view the previo III 1:27:32 PM RR Test.dg RR Test.dg	Modified busly submitted Explanation busly submitted Explanation busly submitted Explanation ff (43.2KB) character limit. If, or .txt format and cannon buseAdd	n of Modification.

- 3. Select an Issuer/State from the Dropdown Menu.
- 4. Select a Product from the Dropdown Menu.
- 5. Select an Effective Date from the Dropdown Menu.
- 6. Select a Date/Time Submitted for Review from the Dropdown Menu.
- 7. Click on the **View Data** button.
- 8. Enter an Explanation of Modification. There is a 2000 character limit.
- 9. Click on the **Browse** button to select a Modification Material to upload.
- 10. Click on the Add button to upload additional Modification Materials.
- 11. Click on the **Reset** button to remove all files uploaded in page so far.
- 12. Click on the **Upload** button to upload files into the system.
- 13. Toview previously uploaded materials, click on the links below the Previously Uploaded Materials section to access either the explanation or uploaded documents.
- 14. To return to Rate Review Home Page, click on the Home button.
- 15. To return to the Review Rate Data Page, click on the Review Rate Data link.

### 3.7 Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Final Justification

The Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Final Justification page is accessible by clicking on the link in the Review Rate Data page. It is also accessible via the **Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification** link under the **Rate Review Submission** tab on the **Rate Review System Home Page** for issuer users. The issuer user will use this page to submit an unreasonable rate increase justification for submissions determined to be unreasonable. Issuer users will be able to access this page when the submission is in an 'unreasonable' status.

Once on the Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification page, the user can select a submission in an unreasonable status by selecting from the following dropdowns:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted

Once the filters have been selected, the user will click the **View Data** button to view the submission summary data. The Submission Summary displays the following data regarding the selected submission:

- Date/Time Submitted for Review
- Review Date
- Submission Type
- Status
- Submission Deadline
- Reviewer Comments

The user can enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification comments (fewer than 16000 characters) in the textbox provided within the system. The user is able to withdraw the submission via the Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification page by clicking the **Withdraw Submission** button. Once the submission is withdrawn, it will be be associated to a withdrawn status. The page also provides a link back to the Review Rate Data page.

The following is a step-by-step guide of uploading Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification once the issuer user is signed into the Rate Review System.

- 1. Click the **Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification** link and select desired submission to Upload Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification.
- 2. Click the **View Data** button.
- 3. The Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification page will display.
- 4. Select the **Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification** textbox and enter your comments. Note that there is a 16000-character limit for this field.
- 5. Click the **Save Comments** button to upload your comments. A confirmation message will display.
- 6. Click the Withdraw Submission button and a confirmation pop-up will appear.
- 7. Click the **OK** button to withdraw the submission.
- 8. The submission will now be in a withdrawn status.

iesday, August 16, 2011		HIOS MAIN PAGE HO	OME FAQ CO	NTACT US SIGN OUT
				Welcome Jake Perrone
Rate Review Rate Submission Data	Submission Status			
	Report			
Download Rate Increase Upload Pre Summary Template Justifice	iminary Upload Supplementa tion Materials	Upload Modification Materials	<u>Enter Unreasona</u> Increase Justif	<u>ication</u>
nter Unreasonable R	ate Increase Justi	fication		
)Indicates a required field				
Issuer/State	abcd-OR 💌			
Product:	74330OR001-sklfdskl-Individ	ual-POS 🔻		
Effective Date:	08/16/2011	_		
Date/Time Submitted for Review:	8/16/2011 10:48:30 AM	•		
Detty interesting of the terrest				
	View Data			
Date/Time Submitted for Review Review Date: Submission Type: Itatus: Submission Deadline:	<ul> <li>8/16/2011 10:48</li> <li>8/16/2011 11:09</li> <li>HHS Primary</li> <li>Unreasonable Pre</li> <li>8/26/2011 11:59</li> </ul>	47 AM Final Justification		
Date/Time Submitted for Review Review Date: Bubmission Type: Status: Bubmission Deadline: Reviewer Comments: External Comments text	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification:	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM	R N	
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review Review Date: Submission Type: Status: Submission Deadline: Reviewer Comments: External Comments text External Comments text External Comments to respond to Un Unreasonable Rate Increase text	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification:	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM	X X	
Date/Time Submitted for Review Review Date: Submission Type: Status: Submission Deadline: Reviewer Comments: External Comments text Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase nsert comments to respond to Un Jureasonable Rate Increase text	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification:	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM	¥	
Date/Time Submitted for Review teview Date: Hubmission Type: Hatus: Hubmission Deadline: Every Comments: External Comments text Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Increasonable Rate Increase text	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification:	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM	¥	
Date/Time Submitted for Review teview Date: Bubmission Type: Bubmission Deadline: Evelvewer Comments: External Comments text	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification: reasonable status. There Is	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM	× ×	thdraw this Record.
bate/Time Submitted for Review teview Date: submission Type: tatus: submission Deadline: eviewer Comments: internal Comments text Enter Unreasonable Rate Incre issert comments to respond to Un inreasonable Rate Increase text fiew Review Rate Data	8/16/2011 11:09 HHS Primary Unreasonable Pre 8/26/2011 11:59 ase Justification: reasonable status. There Is	47 AM Final Justification 00 PM a 16000 character limit.	× ×	

Figure 3-20 Enter Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification page

## 4 State User

Within the Rate Review System, the State user can review submission data and make determinations on a submission, if applicable. Furthermore, they can search for submissions using the Submission Status Report. Lastly, the state user has access to a variety of reports. The following sections provide a description of the pages for the State Reviewer Functionality.

Below is a screenshot of the State Rate Review Home Page. This page will display after the State Reviewer user logs into HIOS and clicks on the **Rate Review System** button.

Figure 4-1

**State Rate Review Home Page** 

			HIOS MAIN	PAGE	HOME	FAQ	CONTACT US	SIGN OUT
							Welcon	ie Jake Perrone
Review Rate Data	Submission Status Report	State Rate Review	Rate Review Administration				Related Links	
Program resour pox. Please send you equirements to submitted to ins Rate Revie	HIOS Rate Review Modu ces by clicking on the CN r questions about the R ratereview@hhs.gov. IT wranceoversight@hhs.g ew Records on by des the URLs for all o	IS Rate Review P ate Review progr questions abou ov. HealthCar	age link provided in ram, policies and rep t the Rate Review M <b>e.gov</b>	the 'Re orting odule s	lated Link		• <u>Healthcare</u>	gox
The .xsd file car <b>Registere</b> This Excel repor Rate Review mo records in HIOS HIOS modules a	the format of this file is be viewed using notep d Issuers and F t provides information of dule in your State (i.e., ). Issuers are required to nd there may be different	ad or Visual Stud <b>Products R</b> In all of the issue these are the iss o register separa	tio. <b>eport</b> rs that have registe uers that can submi tely for the Rate Re	red for t rate re view an	eview d Plan Fin	der		
Users". The tab that are register product: HIOS is	State. ains two tabs labeled "R labeled "Registered Issu ed in the Rate Review m ssuer and product ID, H lation product (yes/no).	iers and Products odule. The follow IOS issuer and p	s" shows all of the is ving information is p	suers a rovided	nd produ for each			
of the registered	labeled "Registered User I rate review issuer user name of the record atter in HIOS in this report.	s in your State.	Note that each rate	review i	record in			
attesters shown								

### 4.1 State Reports

Upon logging into the Rate Review system, State Reviewers will be taken to a splash page that contains a series of files relevent to states. These include:

1. **Posted Rate Review Records XML Document**: Policy requirements dictate that all submissions from the Rate Review system that are posted on HealthCare.gov must be linked to from a State website. To help a State reach compliance for this policy

requirement, CCIIO is now providing an XML file for State developers to integrate into their website that will provide this list of links.

- 2. **XSD Document**: The .xsd file is a Data Detail of the XML document.
- 3. **Issuers and Products Report:** The Issuer-Product report provides State Reviewer information about the Issuers in their state, as well as the relevent products for each Issuer. This report additionally provides information about the registered Issuer-Submitter and Issuer-Attester users active in the State Reviewer's state.

### 4.2 Submission Status Report

The **Submission Status Report** Page allows States to quickly search and select submitted data within the Rate Review System and should be used primarily to locate a submission in the system. The Submission Status Report page is accessible by clicking on the **Submission Status Report** link on the Rate Review System Home Page. Only users with the appropriate State user role will be able to access this view of the page.

Upon entering the Submission Status Report page, the user is provided with the option of the following search filters:

- Submission Type
- State
- Issuer / State
- Effective Date
- Submission ID
- Status field
- Submitted Date
- Attested Date information.

One or multiple fields may be selected or have data entered when defining search criteria. Once the user has defined the desired search criteria, results will be provided after clicking the Search button.

When a user requests a search, the following information will be provided in the Search Results table. A Select link is provided in the first column that will allow the user to navigate directly to the State Rate Review page displaying additional information on the selected submission. The following fields are presented within the search functionality:

- **Submission ID** Provides information regarding the Identification number of the submission.
- Effective Date A date will be provided in the Month/Day/Year format designating the date the submission is to take effect.
- Issuer / State The requesting Issuer name and providing state is displayed.
- State The State for the Rate Review submission is displayed.
- **Submitted Date / Time** The date and time when the submission was received, displayed in the 'MM/DD/YYYY HH:MM:SS' format.

- Attested Date / Time The date and time denoting when the submission was attested, displayed in the 'MM/DD/YYYY HH:MM:SS' format.
- **Days Since Attestation** A number will appear providing the length of time in days since the submission has been attested.
- **Status** Displays the current status of the submission as one of the following status indicators:
  - Deleted by CMS
  - o Modified
  - Not Unreasonable
  - o Not Unreasonable Modified
  - Not Unreasonable Modified Withdrawn
  - o Not Unreasonable Withdraw
  - o Pending Supplemental Submission
  - o Pre-Attestation
  - Pre-Attestation Deleted
  - o Record Attested
  - o Review Complete
  - Review in Progress
  - o Supplemental Materials Received
  - o Unreasonable (Rejected by State)
  - o Unreasonable Modified Post-Justification
  - o Unreasonable Modified Post-Justification Withdrawn
  - o Unreasonable Modified Pre-Justification Submitted
  - o Unreasonable Modified Pre-Justification Submitted Withdrawn
  - o Unreasonable Post-Justification
  - o Unreasonable Post-Justification
  - o Withdrawn
  - o Unreasonable Pre-Justification Submitted
  - o Unreasonable Pre-Justification Submitted Withdrawn
  - Withdrawn-Prior to Determination.
- Web A Y or N will appear depending on if the Preliminary Justification has been web posted on HealthCare.gov or not.
- **Days in Status -** A number will appear providing the length of time in days since the submission has been placed in its current status.
- **Contractor Assigned** A Y or N will appear depending if the submission has been assigned to a contractor organization.
- **Submission Type** The type of submission will be identified as a HHS Primary or State Primary type.

The following is a step-by-step navigation guide of using the Submission Status Report once the State Reviewer is signed into the Rate Review System:

- 1. Click the **Submission Status Report** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Submission Status Report page displays.
- 3. Select a State from the Dropdown menu.
- 4. Select the Issuer / State Type from the Dropdown menu.
- 5. Enter the Effective Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY. Enter the Submission ID in the textbox.
- 6. Select one or multiple Status indicated within the menu.
- 7. Enter the From Submitted Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY.
- 8. Enter the To Submitted Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY.
- 9. Enter the From Attested Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY.
- 10. Enter the To Attested Date in the textbox using the appropriate format of MM/DD/YYYY.
- 11. Click on the **Search** button.
- 12. Click on the **Select** link to access appropriate submission. Once loaded, the search results are sorted in order of Submitted Date/Time from most recent to least recent.

4-2 Submission Status Report

rida	y, Septem	ber 07, 2012				HIOS MAI	N PAGE HO	OME	FAQ	CONTA		SIGN OUT
	iew Rate	Submission	n Status	State Rate		e Review				v	Velcome J	ake Perrone
	Data	Repo	ort	Review	Adm	inistration						
Sul	bmissio	on Status	s Report	t								PRINT
Sub Stat	mission Ty e:	pe:				•						
	er/State:				AAA-ID							
Effe	ctive Date	(MM/DD/YYYY	():									
Sub	mission ID	:										
Stat (Sele		statuses by h	olding down	the CTRL k	(ev) Modifie	d By CMS d reasonable					•	
Sub	mitted Dat	e (MM/DD/YY	YY):	From				то				
Atte	sted Date	(MM/DD/YYYY	):	From				то				
Sele		ults: ssion below to by clicking on t										results
Sele	rch Resu	ssion below to by clicking on t	size: 10 💌	submitted	Attested	Days Since	e reset by clic	king t	the Sea	Contractor	1.) 16 items Submissio	in 2 pages n Select a
Sele nay	rch Resu ct a Submis be sorted b	ssion below to by clicking on t Page	size: 10 💌	ieadings. So	orting optio	ns may b	e reset by click	king t	the Sea	rch buttor	1.) 16 items	in 2 pages
Sele nay M	rch Resu ct a Submis be sorted b (1 2 Issuer/ST	ssion below to y clicking on t I Page Submission ID	the column h	Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012	Days Since Attestation	e reset by click	king t Web	Days in Status	Contractor Assigned	16 items Submissio Type HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission
Sele nay II ID	rch Resu ct a Submis be sorted b (1 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID	Sion below to y clicking on t Page Submission ID 294380006	the column h Size: 10 V Effective Date 09/29/2012	Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:34:03 PM 9/4/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012	Days Since Attestation 3	* Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final Justification Submitted	Web Y	Days in Status 3	Contractor Assigned Y	16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary State	in 2 pages n Select a Submission <u>Select</u>
Selenay Selenay IN ID ID	rch Resu t a Submisbe sorted b sorted b Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID	Ssion below to by clicking on t Page Submission ID 294380005	the column h Size: 10 • Effective Date 09/29/2012 09/25/2012	Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:34:03 PM 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 8/24/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012	Days Since Attestation 3	s reset by clici status Unreasonable (Modified) Justification Submitted (Modified)	Web Y	Days in Status 3 3	Contractor Assigned Y N	16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary State Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission <u>Select</u> <u>Select</u>
Selenay Selenay IM ST ID ID ID	rch Resi ct a Submis be sorted b 4 1 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID	ssion below to yy clicking on t Page Submission ID 294380006 294380005 294380004	the column h Size: 10 • Effective Date 09/29/2012 09/25/2012 08/25/2012	Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:34:03 PM 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 8/24/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM	Days Since Attestation 3	status Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final Justification Submitted (Modified) Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Pre-Final Justification	Web Y N	Days in Status 3 14	Contractor Assigned Y N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary State Primary HHS Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission Select Select Select
Selenay Selenay IM ID ID ID ID	rch Rest et a Submitte be sorted b I 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID	ssion below to yy clicking on t Page Submission ID 294380006 294380005 294380004 294380004	the column h Size: 10 v Effective Date 09/29/2012 09/25/2012 08/25/2012	eadings. So Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 8/24/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012 10:28:07 AM 8/24/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM	Days Since Attestation 3	status Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Unreaso	Web Y N N	Days in Status 3 14 14	Contractor Assigned Y N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary State Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission Select Select Select Select
Selenay Selenay ST ID ID ID ID ID ID	rch Resu ct a Submis be sorted b ( 1 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID	Page           Submission ID           294380005           294380004           294380003           294380012	the column h Size: 10 ▼ Effective Date 09/29/2012 09/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/25/2012	eadings. Sc Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 9/4/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012 10:28:07 AM 8/22/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM	Days Since Attestation 3	* Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final (Modified) Pre-Attestation Unreasonable (Modified) Pre-Attestation	Web Y Y N N	Days in Status 3 14 14 16	Contractor Assigned Y N N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission Select Select Select Select Select
Sele Sele Tay IN TO TO TO TO TO TO	rch Resu ct a Submisbe sorted b ( 1 2 ) Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID AAA - ID	Sion below to yy clicking on t Dependent Submission ID 294380005 294380005 294380004 294380003 294380012 294380012	he column h Size: 10 • Effective Date 09/29/2012 08/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/23/2012	eadings. Sc Submitted Date/Time Date/Time 2:34:03 PM 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 8/24/2012 10:33:07 AM 8/24/2012 1:08:05 PM 8/22/2012 1:08:05 PM 8/22/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM 8/24/2012 10:28:51 AM	Days Since Attestation 3 3	* Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final (Modified) Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Modified) Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Final Direasonable Final Submitted	Web Y Y N N N	Days in Status 3 14 14 16 16	Contractor Assigned Y N N N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Submission Select Select Select Select Select
Selenay Selenay IN ID ID ID ID ID ID	rch Resu et a Submis be sorted b (1 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID	Bit         Page           Submission ID         294380006           294380005         294380003           294380003         294380003           2943800012         294380012           294380012         294380011	he column h Size: 10 • Effective Date 09/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/23/2012 08/23/2012 08/23/2012	eadings. Sc Submitted Date/Time Date/Time Date/Time 2:30:43 PM 9/4/2012 2:30:43 PM 8/24/2012 10:33:07 AM 8/22/2012 1:08:45 PM 8/22/2012 1:08:47 PM 8/22/2012	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM 8/24/2012 10:28:51 AM	Days Since Attestation 3 3	* Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final (Modified) Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Final Durasonable Submitted (Modified)	Web Y Y N N N	Days in Status 3 14 14 16 16	Contractor Assigned Y N N N N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type Primary Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS	in 2 pages n Select a Select Select Select Select Select Select Select Select
Sele nay	rch Resu et a Submis be sorted b (1 2 Issuer/ST AAA - ID AAA - ID	Page           Submission Delow to           Submission ID           294380005           294380004           294380003           294380003           294380012           294380012           294380010           294380010           294380010	he column h Size: 10 • Effective Date 09/29/2012 08/25/2012 08/25/2012 08/23/2012 08/23/2012 08/23/2012	eadings. Sc Submitted Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:34:03 PM 9/4/2012 10:33:00 AM 8/24/2012 10:38:07 AM 8/24/2012 10:38:07 AM 8/22/2012 1:08:45 PM 8/22/2012 1:08:45 PM 8/22/2012 1:08:45 PM	Attested Date/Time 9/4/2012 2:58:12 PM 9/4/2012 3:34:06 PM 8/24/2012 10:28:51 AM	Days Since Attestation 3 3	* Status Not Unreasonable (Modified) Unreasonable Final (Modified) Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Pre-Attestation Pre-Attestation Withdrawn - Unreasonable Final Justification Submitted (Modified) Pre-Attestation	Web Y Y N N N N N	Days in Status 3 3 14 14 16 16 16 16	Contractor Assigned Y N N N N N N N	1.) 16 items Submissio Type HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary HHS Primary	in 2 pages Select a Select Select Select Select Select Select Select Select Select Select

13. Click on any of the column headers to sort on that column. One click will sort on a column in descending order. Two clicks will sort on it in ascending order. Three clicks will clear the sort.

- 14. Clicking on any other column headers while an existing sort exists will create a second hierarchical sort.
- 15. Click on the Search button to reload the search results without defined sorts or page sizes
- 16. Click on the **Select** link (optional) to access a particular submission.

#### 4-3 Submission Status Report example: Submission ID sorted within Issuer/State

M	1 2 3	Pa	ge Size: 10	•							24 items i	n 3 pages
ST	Issuer/ST 🔺	Submission ID	Effective Date	Submitted Date/Time	Attested Date/Time	Days Since Attestation		Web	Days in Status	Contractor Assigned		Select a Submissio
AZ	AAA - AZ	415820001	08/07/2012	8/7/2012 10:44:20 AM			Pre-Attestation	N	9	Ν	HHS Primary	Select
AZ	AAA - AZ	415820002	08/16/2012	8/14/2012 1:33:07 PM			Pre-Attestation	N	2	Ν	State Primary	Select
ID	AAA - ID	294380001	08/31/2012	8/7/2012 3:42:48 PM	8/7/2012 3:44:05 PM	9	Deleted By CMS	N	9	N	HHS Primary	Select
ID	AAA - ID	294380002	08/30/2012	8/7/2012 4:25:40 PM	8/7/2012 4:27:17 PM	9	Record Attested	Y	9	Ν	HHS Primary	<u>Select</u>
ID	AAA - ID	294380003	08/24/2012	8/9/2012 3:07:29 PM	8/9/2012 3:09:22 PM	7	Unreasonable Final Justification Submitted (Modified)	Y	7	Y	HHS Primary	<u>Select</u>
KY	AAA - KY	688470001	08/20/2012	8/3/2012 1:11:11 PM			Pre-Attestation	N	13	Ν	HHS Primary	Select
кY	AAA - KY	688470002	08/24/2012	8/3/2012 1:12:32 PM	8/3/2012 1:35:47 PM	13	Modified	N	13	Y	HHS Primary	Select
KY	AAA - KY	688470003	08/03/2012	8/3/2012 2:19:53 PM	8/3/2012 2:21:44 PM	13	Unreasonable (Rejected by State)	N	10	N	State Primary	<u>Select</u>
KY	AAA - KY	688470004	08/06/2012	8/6/2012 10:04:23 AM	8/6/2012 10:08:21 AM	10	Withdrawn - Not Unreasonable	N	10	N	State Primary	Select
кY	AAA - KY	688470005	08/15/2012	8/15/2012 1:31:12 PM			Pre-Attestation Deleted	N	1	Ν	HHS Primary	Select
M	1 2 3	Pa	ge size: 10	•							24 items in	n 3 pages
				1:31:12 PM				N	1	N	Primary	_

#### 4.3 State Rate Review Page

The user can navigate to the State Rate Review page by selecting a submission on **the Submission Status Report**. The user can also access the State Review page by clicking on the **State Rate Review** link on the Rate Review System Home Page. From the State review page, the user can view the Review Rate Data Page, review and download the record materials, view modification materials (for State Primary submissions only), and set a determination to submissions in which the State is the primary reviewer.

The **Review Rate Data** page (refer to Section 4.4) provides the State with a view of what the issuer sees in the system for a given record. This page provides an HTML display of the Rate Summary Form data that is not available on the **State Rate Review** page.

The State user will be allowed to make a determination on submissions that are a State Primary Submission Type and have been attested by the issuer. The State user can also view

submission documents for submissions that have yet to be attested, have been deleted or withdrawn, or are an HHS Primary submission within their state. In these cases, the State user will not be able to make a final determination.

Once on this page, the user can select the submission by selecting from the following filters and clicking the **View Data button**:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted for Review

In order to set a determination to any of the below statuses, external comments must be entered:

- Not Unreasonable
- Not Unreasonable (Modified)
- Unreasonable (Rejected by State)
- Unreasonable Pre-Final Justification
- Unreasonable Pre-Final Justification (Modified)

The external comments will be displayed on the public facing HealthCare.gov. An internal comments box will also be provided for comments that will only be viewable by **both** the State and HHS reviewers. The Modified Rate Change field will require a numeric value if the issuer submits a modification for that submission.

When the user is ready to assign a determination to the submission, the reviewer will select the determination using the values in the status dropdown menu, provide a modified rate change value (if applicable), provide external comments (if required), and click on the **Save** button. A confirmation message will display stating that the changes have been made for this submission.

If an error is made in entering in any internal or external comments, the user can change the status to Review in Progress, then click on the **Save** button. The comments boxes will be editable again and any changes can be made. Once the reviewer makes those changes, they can change the status to the appropriate determination and click the **Save** button again. If the user has only made an error in selecting the correct status, they can change the status directly to the correct status and click the **Save** button. The status dropdown will always remain enabled for the State Reviewer unless the submission is a HHS primary submission, is in Pre-Attestation status, or has been deleted or withdrawn.

To return to the Rate Review Home Page from the State Rate Review page, click the **Home** button in the top right hand corner of the page. To return to the Submission Status Report, click the **Submission Status Report** link. The most recent search criteria used in the Submission Status Report will display.

The following is a step-by-step guide on how to use the State Rate Review Page once the State Reviewer user is signed into the Rate Review System and navigates to the State Rate Review Page directly from the Rate Review Home Page:

- 1. Click the **State Rate Review Page** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. The State Rate Review page displays.

#### 4-4 State Rate Review Page

Rate Review System	
riday, September 07, 2012	HIOS MAIN PAGE HOME FAQ CONTACT US SIGN OUT
	Welcome Jake Perrone
Review Rate Submission Status State R Data Report Revie	ate Rate Review Administration
State Rate Review	
(*)Indicates a required field	
*Issuer/State: AAA-ID	*
*Product: 29438ID002-I	Product 2-Individual-HMO
*Effective Date: 08/22/2012	
*Date/Time Submitted for Review: 8/21/2012 12	21.56 PM
View Data	
Submission Summary	
Date/Time Submitted for Review:	8/21/2012 12:21:56 PM
Submission ID:	294380004
Attester:	Jason Lunsford
Date/Time Attested:	8/21/2012 12:22:48 PM
Filing Tracking Number: Product(s):	N/A 29438ID002-Product 2-Individual-HMO
Total Number of Products:	1
Policy Form ID(s):	12345
Total Number of Policy Form IDs:	1
Submission Type:	HHS Primary
Market Type:	Individual
Association Type:	Non-Association
Current Status: Contractor Assigned:	Withdrawn - Unreasonable Pre-Final Justification No
View Review Rate Data	
Record Materials	
Rate Summary Form:	1Rate Summary Template (Section F Updated with data).xls
Written Description Justifying the Rate Increa	( <u>79.0KB</u> ) ase:
test	×

Figure 4-5 State Rate Review Page (Cont.)

ssuer Response Submitter: ssuer Response Date:	N/A N/A
ssuer Final Justification for an Unreasonable Rate I	
	X
	¥.
HHS Content Review: Web-Post Unreasonable Rate Increase Final Justifica	ation(Y/N): © Yes © No
View Modification Materials	
Submission Review	
Status: Select disposition status	
Modified Rate Change (%):	
Modified Rate Change (%):	2
Modified Rate Change (%):	
Modified Rate Change (%):	
Modified Rate Change (%): External Comments (required for final disposition): Public comments on review findings and determination.	×.
Modified Rate Change (%):	2 2 2
Modified Rate Change (%): External Comments (required for final disposition): Public comments on review findings and determination.	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%): External Comments (required for final disposition): Public comments on review findings and determination.	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%):	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%): External Comments (required for final disposition): Public comments on review findings and determination. Note: There is a 5000 character limit. State Internal Comments:	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%):	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%):	<b>y</b>
Modified Rate Change (%):	×
Modified Rate Change (%):	submit the updates made to this submission.
Modified Rate Change (%):	submit the updates made to this submission.
Modified Rate Change (%):	submit the updates made to this submission.
Modified Rate Change (%):         External Comments (required for final disposition):         Public comments on review findings and determination.         Note: There is a 5000 character limit.         State Internal Comments:         Note: There is a 8000 character limit.         State Internal Comments:         State Internal Status Report         Select the Save button to state	submit the updates made to this submission.

#### 4-6 State Rate Review page

- 3. Select an Issuer/State, Product, Effective Date, and Date/Time Submitted for Review from the dropdown menu.
- 4. Click the **View Data** button.
- 5. Click the **View Review Rate Data** link to view the Review Rate Data Page.
- 6. Click the file links to view the record materials in their respective format.

- 7. Click the View Modification Materials link if the issuer submits a modification.
- 8. To change the status, select the appropriate status from the status dropdown.
- 9. Enter any external comments in the external comments textbox.
- 10. Enter any internal comments in the internal comments textbox.
- 11. Click the **Save** button to save updates to submission review.

#### 4.4 Review Rate Data

The **Review Rate Data** page provides the State a view an Issuer's view of their information in the Rate Review System. The user can select a submission on the **Review Rate Data** page by selecting from the following dropdowns:

- Issuer/State
- Product
- Effective Date
- Date/Time Submitted

When the filters have been selected, the user will click the **View Data** button to view the submission summary data. The Submission Summary page displays the following data regarding the selected submission:

- Date/Time Submitted for Review
- Submission ID
- Status
- Submitter
- NAIC Company Code
- Submission Type
- Market Type
- Association Type
- Filing Tracking Number
- Product(s)
- Policy Form ID(s)

The user can download or view the following submitted materials:

- Rate Summary Form
- Written Description Justifying the Rate Increase
- Public Rate Filing (HHS Primary submissions only)
- HHS Review Only (HHS Primary submissions only)
- Issuer Response to Unreasonable Rate Increase Justification (if applicable)

The submission summary also provides links to the following pages:

- Submission Data
- Modification Materials
- State Rate Review

To view the data from the submission's Rate Summary Form, the user will click the View Submission Data link. The Submission Data page will display the following fields:

- Issuer/State,
- Product,
- Effective Date, and
- Date/Time Submitted for Review

The page will also display the Rate Summary Form submitted in .xls format. The user can click the View Submission Summary link to navigate back to the Submission Summary page.

The following is a step-by-step guide of the Review Rate Data pages once the State user is signed into the Rate Review System:

- 1. Click the **Review Rate Data** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Review Rate Data submission selection page displays.
- 3. Select Issuer/State, Product, Effective Date, and Date/Time Submitted for Review for desired submission.
- 4. Click the **View Data** button.
- 5. The Submission Summary displays.
- 6. Click the **View Submission Data** link to view the Submission Data Rate Increase Summary page.
- 7. Click the **View Submission Summary** link to navigate back to the Submission Summary Page.

Figure 4-7 Review Rate Data (State)

Friday, September 07, 2012		HIOS MA	IN PAGE	HOME	FAQ	CONTACT US	SIGN OUT
						Welcom	ie Jake Perron
Review Rate Submission Status Report	State Rate Review	Rate Review Administration	1				
Review Rate Data							
							PRINT
(*)Indicates a required field							
*Issuer/State: AAA-II	D	•					
*Product: 29438	BID004-Product	4-Small Group-HM	0 -				
*Effective Date: 08/23/	/2012	•					
*Date/Time Submitted for Review: 8/22/2	2012 1:08:05 PN						
Vie	w Data	1 💌					
Submission Summary			08.02 PM				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011	08:05 PM				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID:		8/22/2012 1:					
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011	'n				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic	'n				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic	'n				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code: Submission Type:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic Jason Lunsfor	'n				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code: Submission Type: Market Type: Association Type:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic Jason Lunsfor HHS Primary	n d				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code: Submission Type: Market Type: Association Type: Filing Tracking Number:		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic Jason Lunsfor HHS Primary Small Non-Associati N/A	on on				
Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code: Submission Type: Market Type: Association Type: Filing Tracking Number: Product(s):		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic Jason Lunsfor HHS Primary Small Non-Associati N/A 29438ID004-	on on	-Small Gro	up-HMC		
Vier Submission Summary Date/Time Submitted for Review: Submission ID: Status: Submitter: NAIC Company Code: Submission Type: Market Type: Association Type: Filing Tracking Number: Product(s): Total Number of Products: Policy Form ID(s):		8/22/2012 1: 294380011 Pre-Attestatic Jason Lunsfor HHS Primary Small Non-Associati N/A	on on	-Small Gro	up-HMC		

4-8 Review Rate Data (State) (Cont.)

Record Materials	
Rate Summary Form: Written Description Justifying the Rate I	Rate Summary Template (With Data).xls (76.5KB)
asd	Increase:
	Y
Issuer Response Submitter: Issuer Response Date: Issuer Final Justification for an Unreaso	N/A N/A
<u>View Submission Data</u> View Modification Materials View State Rate Review	
Attes	ted by Jake Perrone on 8/15/2011 1:22:48 PM
Files su	Ibmitted into this system may not be 508 compliant.

### 4.5 Rate Review Administration

The Rate Review Administration tab provides two tabs that the State User can use to manage the FTP transmission of Rate Summary Forms: the **State FTP Administration** page and the **FTP Transmission Logs** page.

### 4.5.1 State FTP Administration

The State FTP Administration page allows state reviewers to input secure FTP credentials. Once these credentials are saved, the system will attempt to transmit all unsent Part One Rate Summary Forms and their associated metadata files to the configured connection. Please note that the application only utilizes SFTP and credentials to input for FTP will not facilitate a file transfer.

The following fields require entry:

- 1. **Destination IP Address**: The address to the server that the files will be pushed. This address can either be an IP address or an SFTP domain name. This is a required field.
  - a. The following validations are on this field:
    - i. The IP Address must be less than fifty characters
    - ii. If numeric, the IP address must be valid (e.g. 192.10.12.1)
- 2. **Destination FTP Port Address**: The socket port number of the SFTP connection. This is a required field.
  - a. The following validations are on this field:
    - i. The IP Address must be less than 60 characters
    - ii. Must be numeric between 0 and 49999
- 3. **Destination FTP Folder**: The folder on the server that will contain the pushed files. The folder/file path must exist on the server or this may generate an error. This is not a required field.
  - a. The FTP Folder address must be less than 100 characters
- 4. **FTP Protocol**: The protocol for which the files will be transmitted. SFTP is selected by default.
- 5. Login Name: The login name to the SFTP client. This is a required field.
  - a. The Login Name must be less than 50 characters
- 6. **Login Password**: The login password to the SFTP client. The password provided is encrypted on the back end. This is a required field.
  - a. The Login Password must be less than 100 characters
- 7. **Enable File Transmission**: A Yes/No flag determines if the file push is enabled or not. The Yes/No flag should be set to No when the server is going to have a known period of downtime.

Once a valid connection configuration is established, all unsent Rate Summary Forms will begin to be pushed to the connection on a nightly basis to the established server and folder. Each Rate Summary Form will be transmitted with an .xml file that contains metadata about the submission associated with the form. Both the Rate Summary Form and the XML metadata file will be preempted with the Submission ID of the submission.

The XML file tracks the following information about each submission a Rate Summary Form is associated with:

- Submission Code
- File Name
- File Size
- Issuer Name
- Issuer State
- Issuer Code
- Tracking Number
- Effective Date
- Submitted Date
- Products

#### 4-9 Sample XML Metadata file

📝 /home/rrj/RRJ_Te	stFTP/602390002_RSFTest	ter15dec.xml 💶 🗙
📠 🖬 🙆 া 🖪 🕹 (	$\mathbb{R}  imes  ilde{M} \mid \mathfrak{s} \simeq \mid M$ ,	精 性 🔒 🔷 🧇
<pre><filename>RSFTeste <filesize>76.0KB<!-- <issuername-->Aetna <issuerstate>ME60239&lt; <trackingnumber><!-- <effectivedate-->201 <submitteddate>201</submitteddate></trackingnumber></issuerstate></filesize></filename></pre>	Life Insurance Company ssuerstate> /issuercode>	y e> mitteddate>
Line: 12/12	Character: 60 (0x3C)	1.

The following is a step-by-step guide of the **State FTP Administration** page once the State user is signed into the Rate Review System:

- 1. Click the **Rate Review Administration** link on the Rate Review Home Page. The State FTP Administration page will load by default.
- 2. Select a State.
- 3. Enter in valid SFTP information for the following fields:
  - **Destination IP Address** (Required)
  - Destination SFTP Port Address (Required)
  - Select a Protocol (Defaulted as SFTP)

- Destination SFTP Folder
- Login Name (Required)
- Login Password (Required)
- 4. Set the Enable File Transmission flag to Yes.
- 5. Click the Save button.
- 6. Verify the day after for the following:
  - a. There are Rate Review submissions in your state.
  - b. Files have been transmitted to the identified SFTP configuration.
- 7. If the transmission failed, check the FTP Transmission Log page to determine the status of the attempted transmission.

#### 4-10 State FTP Administration Page

	28, 2012		н	IOS MAIN PAGE	HOME	FAQ	CONTACT US	SIGN OUT
							Welcom	e Jake Perrone
Review Rate Data	Submission Status Report	State Rate Review		teview stration				
<u>State FTP</u> Administration	FTP Transmission							
aummistration	Logs							
	A							
tate FTP	Administratio	n						
) indicates requ	ured fields							
) indicates requ	all ed heids							
Select A State		AZ - Arizona		•				
Destination IP	Address			1				
	or ftp.server.com)							
Select A Proto		SFTP 💌		-				
Destination Po		I						
				1				
(Folder must ex				1				
(Folder must ex Login Name	xist on server)							
(Folder must ex Login Name Login Passwo	xist on server) rd							
Destination FT (Folder must ex Login Name Login Passwo Enable File Tra	xist on server) rd	CYes CNo						

### 4.5.2 FTP Transmission Logs

The **FTP Transmission Logs** page allows State Reviewers to review logs of the attempted Rate Summary Form pushes. It also allows users to request resubmission of files that have already been pushed to a server in the past. Once a state is selected, users can see the submissions that have successfully passed or failed transmission. Failed transmissions are listed with a brief error text that outlines why the transmission failed. For successful transmissions, a State reviewer has the opportunity to select the submission for retransmission.

The following is a step- by- step guide of the FTP Transmission Logs page once the State user is signed into the Rate Review System.

- 1. Click the **Rate Review Administration** link on the Rate Review Home Page.
- 2. Click the FTP Transmission Log subtab.
- 3. Select a State.
- 4. For a log entry, choose the Select checkbox.
- 5. Click the Request Resubmission link
- 6. Verify that the file for the submission referenced in the log file is retransmitted to the established server configuration for that state the following day.

4-11 FTP Transmission Logs Page

questing a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted. Indicates a required field select A State <u>KY - Kentucky</u> State <u>Super Name</u> Submission ID File Name FTP Date Status Selected KY KY AAA 688470005 RSFTester15dec.xls 8/27/2012 Transfer had error KY KY AAA 688470006 RSFTester15dec.xls 8/27/2012 File successfully KY KY AAA 688470007 RSFTester15dec.xls 8/27/2012 File successfully KY KY AAA 688470008 RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx 8/27/2012 File successfully KY KY AAA 688470001 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470010 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470011 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470012 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470011 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470013 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470014 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470013 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470014 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470013 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470014 IRate_SummaryTemplate_ KY KY AAA 688470005 (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls 8/27/2012 File successfully C IRate_SummaryTemplate_2k10. (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls 8/27/2012 File successfully C Section_F_Updated_with_dat	Data State FTP ministration	Report FTP Transmissi				Wolcomo Jako	
Data       Report       Review       Administration         State FIGURATION       FIE Transmission Logs         questing a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted.         Indicates a required field         state       FIF - Kenflucky         4 < 1 2        N       Page Size: 10 •         18 items in 2 pag       18 items in 2 pag         KY       KY AAA       688470005         KY       KY AAA       688470007         KY       KY AAA       688470010         KY       KY AAA       688470010         KY       KY AAA       688470010         KY KY AAA       688470010         Rate_Summary Template_ (Section F_ L)pdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA       688470011         KY KY AAA       688470012       IRate_Summary Template_ (Section F_ L)pdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary Template_ (Section F_ L)pdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY KY AAA       688470013       IRate_Summary Template_ (Section F_ L)pdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA       688470005       IRate_Summary Template_ (Section F_ L)pdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012 <th>Data State FTP ministration</th> <th>Report FTP Transmissi</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>welcome Jake</th> <th>Perrone</th>	Data State FTP ministration	Report FTP Transmissi				welcome Jake	Perrone
Imministration       Logs         TP Transmission Logs         guesting a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted.         Indicates a required field         well colspan="2">Indicates a required field         Well colspan="2">Is items in 2 page         State       FP Date         Statue       Statue <td< th=""><th>ministration</th><th>FTP Transmissi</th><th>Revie</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>	ministration	FTP Transmissi	Revie				
TP Transmission Logs         questing a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted.         Indicates a required field         Select A State X - Kenlucky         Image Size: 10 →         State         ISUMP Page Size: 10 →         State Submission ID         File Name         FTP Date         State         State <td< td=""><td></td><td>logs</td><td>ion</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>		logs	ion				
questing a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted. Indicates a required field <b>Select A State Select A State Selected Record</b> Fire Name <b>State Issuer Name Submission ID</b> File Name FIP Date <b>Status Selected Resonance A State Selected Reso</b>	P Tra						
questing a retransmission will remove the selected record from the logfile until the file is transmitted. Indicates a required field Select A State X - Kenlucky	P Ira						
Indicates a required field         State       IV - KENIUCKY         Issuer Name       Submission ID         File Name       FTP Date         State       Issuer Name         KY       KY AAA         688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls         RY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470010       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA         688470011       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA         688470011       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         File successfully       Itales_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         K		Insmission L	_ogs				
Indicates a required field         State       IV - KENIUCKY         Issuer Name       Submission ID         File Name       FTP Date         State       Issuer Name         KY       KY AAA         688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls         RY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls         8/27/2012       File successfully         KY       KY AAA         688470010       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA         688470011       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         KY       KY AAA         688470011       IRate_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         File successfully       Itales_Summary Template_         (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012         K							
Relect A State       Image: State       Stat	uesting a	a retransmission will	I remove the select	ted record from the logfile until the fi	ie is transmitted	d.o	
Relect A State       Image: State       Stat		a manufacture of Part 1					
Image: State       18 items in 2 page         State       Issuer Name       Submission ID       File Name       FTP Date       Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470005       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       Transfer had error         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File succesfully       Image: Status       S/27/2	Indicates	a required field					
Image: State       18 items in 2 page         State       Issuer Name       Submission ID       File Name       FTP Date       Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470005       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       Transfer had error         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File successfully       Image: Status       Sec         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template_       S/27/2012       File succesfully       Image: Status       S/27/2		P					
State     Issuer Name     Submission ID     File Name     FTP Date     Status     Set       KY     KY AAA     688470005     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     Transfer had error     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470007     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470008     RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470010     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File succesf	elect A S	tate KY - Kentucky	<b></b>				
State     Issuer Name     Submission ID     File Name     FTP Date     Status     Set       KY     KY AAA     688470005     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     Transfer had error     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470007     RSFTester15dec.xls     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470008     RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470010     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File successfully     Itransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_SummaryTemplate_     8/27/2012     File succesf							
KY       KY AAA       688470005       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       Transfer had error         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_xdsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary Template210       S/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary Template210       S/27/2012 <td< th=""><th>    1</th><th>2 N Page Si</th><th>ze: 10 🔻</th><th></th><th></th><th>18 items in 2</th><th>2 pages</th></td<>	1	2 N Page Si	ze: 10 🔻			18 items in 2	2 pages
KY       KY AAA       688470005       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       Transfer had error         KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_xdsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imansfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary Templatedtata).xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary Template210       S/27/2012       File successfully       Imasfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary Template210       S/27/2012 <td< td=""><td>State</td><td>Issuer Name</td><td>Submission ID</td><td>File Name</td><td>FTP Date</td><td>Status</td><td>Select</td></td<>	State	Issuer Name	Submission ID	File Name	FTP Date	Status	Select
KY       KY AAA       688470006       RSFTester15dec.xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470008       RateSummaryTemplatexlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470008       RateSummaryTemplatelats.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate(Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470012       IRate_Summary_Template       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470005       IRate_Summary_Template       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470							
KY       KY AAA       688470006       KSF1ester15dec_Xis       \$)///1/2012       transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470007       RSFTester15dec_Xis_Xis_X       \$)/27/2012       File successfully File successfully         KY       KY AAA       688470008       RateSummaryTemplate_1_xis_Xis_X       \$)/27/2012       File successfully File successfully         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470012       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470012       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470005       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis       \$)/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary							
KY       KY AAA       688470007       RoFiester130de_XMsx       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470008       RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470012       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IfRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       \$3/27/2012       File successfully transfered       Image: Complete transfer	KY	KY AAA	688470006	RSFTester15dec.xls	8/27/2012		
KY       KY AAA       688470008       RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_SummaryTemplate_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470012       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470005       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transfered         KY AAA <td>KY.</td> <td>KX A A A</td> <td>688470007</td> <td>PCCTester1Edes, view view</td> <td>8/27/2012</td> <td>File successfully</td> <td>-</td>	KY.	KX A A A	688470007	PCCTester1Edes, view view	8/27/2012	File successfully	-
KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary_Template	NI	KT AAA	088470007	KSFTestel 15dec_xisx.xisx	0/2//2012	transfered	
KY       KY AAA       688470010       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470011       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470014       IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470005       IRate_Summary_Template_ Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary_Template_ Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IRate_Summary_Template_ Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred       Ile successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IIRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls       8/27/2012       File successfully transferred       Ile successfully transferred         KY       KY AAA       688470006       IIRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with	КY	KY AAA	688470008	RateSummaryTemplate_1_xlsx.xlsx	8/27/2012		
KY     KY AAA     688470010     (Section F_Updated_with_data).xls     6/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470011     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470012     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470001     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transferred				1Rate Summany Template			
KY     KY AAA     688470011     (Section F_Updated_with_data).xis     6/21/2012     transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470012     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     KY AAA     688470001     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     □       KY     L     H     Page Size:     10     18 items in 2 page	KY	KY AAA	688470010	(Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls	8/27/2012	transfered	
KY     KY AAA     688470012     IRate_Summary_Template(Vith_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470014     IRate_Summary_Template(Vith_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template(Vith_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template(Section_FUpdated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered     I       KY     L     H     Page Size: 10      18 items in 2 page     18 items in 2 page	KY	KY 000	688470011	1Rate_Summary_Template_	8/27/2012	File successfully	Г
KY     KY AAA     6984/0012     (Section FUpdated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     transfered       KY     KY AAA     698470014     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template_2X10 (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     L     H     Page Size: 10     18 items in 2 page	N.	NI 600	000470011		0/2//2012		-
KY     KY AAA     688470014     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     IRate_Summary_Template_2X10_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     L     H     Page Size: 10     Image: Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012	KY	KY AAA	688470012	1Rate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Undated_with_data) vis	8/27/2012		
KY     KY AAA     6884700014     (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     6/2/1/2012     transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully ransfered       KY     KY AAA     688470005     (Rate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     IRate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       I     I     I     I     I     I     I							
KY     KY AAA     688470005     (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     Transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     1Rate_Summary_Template_ (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       I 2 P P Page Size:     10 -	KY	KY AAA	688470014		8/27/2012		
KY     KY AAA     688470005     (Section FUpdated_wilt_data).xis     6/27/2012     transfered       KY     KY AAA     688470006     1Rate_Summary_Template_ (Section F_Updated_with_data).xis     8/27/2012     File successfully transfered       I     1     2     >     Page Size:     10     18			600 (T000)	1Rate_Summary_Template_2k10_	0/07/004-	File successfully	-
KI KI KA     Udd#/0000 (Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls     0/2//2012 transfered       (<1 2 ▶ ▶ Page Size: 10 ▼	KY	KY AAA	688470005	(Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls x	8/27/2012		
K1     K1     K1     K1     6024/2012     transfered     12       K1     K1     K1     K1     K1     12     13       K1     K1     K1     K1     K1     12       K1     K1     K1     K1     K1     12	107	102.444	600.470005	1Rate_Summary_Template_	0/27/2012	File successfully	-
	KY	КҮ ААА	688470006	(Section_F_Updated_with_data).xls	8/2//2012		
	1	2 N Page Si	ze: 10 🔻			18 items in 2	2 pages
Request Retransmission							10.15
Request Retransmission							
Request Retransmission							
				Request Retransmission			

# 5 Contact Us/Support

The following section captures support information for questions specifically related to policy, technical installation and downloads.

### 5.1 Contact Us/ Support Details

If you have questions related to using the application installation or need technical support, please contact the help desk at <u>insuranceoversight@hhs.gov</u> or at 1-877-343-6507.

• The help desk hours of operation currently are 9 AM to 6 PM ET, Monday – Friday.

If you have questions related to Rate Review Justification policy, please contact ratereview@cms.hhs.gov.